sERVie
& %

2 o
53 Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 6, 2022 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference meetings during
periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-
19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the District Office located at
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can
be accessed by clicking on the link below: www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after
registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the Board of
Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any
member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the ‘raise the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing
remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The
District requests that all speaker cards be submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: September 15 Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

c. Resolution 2022-01M: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring That Local
Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period October 6, 2022, to November 3, 2022, Pursuant to
Brown Act Provisions

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion Only Regarding Comparison of AB 2449 (Rubio) and AB 361 (Rivas) Related to District
Meetings

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval to Move District Funds to Additional Investment
Options

8. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Water Usage for Water Year 2021/2022
9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding December Meeting Schedule

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

11. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in
order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager's office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said
meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings
are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



1 SV &

~ &
= -
e )

[EENEE Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 6, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Iltems

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: September 15
b. Bills Paid Report
c. Resolution2022-01M



aER Vs~

5t L
o

— o

s ﬁﬁ -

e
{

HELENDALE Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 6, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meeting 9/15/2022




%ﬁ“’%@ Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District

A

£.d

g : % REGULAR BOARD MEETING
§ ? _ --*g 26540 Vista Rd. Helendale, CA 92342
Thursday, September 15, 2022, at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown
Act regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a
precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing
COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board
of Directors both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C,
Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting is open to the public in person or via
virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD.
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas (via Zoom);
Director Ron Clark (via Zoom), Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette,
Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants:

Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There was one members of the public attending in person.

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
President Smith called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

1. Approval of Agenda
Motion — Director Schneider made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.
Second — Director Spiller
Roll Call Vote:
President Smith — Yes
Vice President Spiller — Yes
Director Clark — Yes
Director Haas — Yes
Director Schneider - Yes



Minutes September 15, 2022

2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: September 1 Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report

C.
d.

July Financials
Resolution 2022-01L: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community

Services District

Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring
That Local Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference
Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period September
15, 2022, to October 6, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

Motion — Director Schneider made a motion to approve the consent calendar as presented.
Second — Director Spiller

Roll Call Vote:

President Smith — Yes

Vice President Spiller — Yes

Director Clark — Yes

Director Haas — Yes

Director Schneider — Yes

4. Reports

a.

Directors’ Reports

Vice President Spiller commented that the concert in the park was well done. It was a great
event and well participated in.

Director Schneider — concurred with Vice President Spiller regarding the Concert in the Park.
This past Tuesday Director Schneider made a presentation to the Senior Center regarding
SB 1383.

General Manager’s Report

General Manager Cox asked Legal Counsel Kennedy to review SB 2449 that was signed by
the governor on 9/14 regarding remote meetings.

The last concert was well received. The food waste total for week two was 500 pounds.
Week one was 220 pounds. The circus will set up on 9/27 and break down beginning 10/4.
There were 40 account transfers in August. Eight deposit letters were mailed to high-risk
customers — defined as a customer who has had at least one disconnected for nonpayment
during the past 12 months, this definition was modified in the deposit policy to eliminate
late payments. Collecting deposits should help with unpaid balances. The District has a total
cash balance of 56,065,405 - $52,417,937 in the water fund; $2,916,690 in the sewer fund;
$378,889 in the park fund and $219,508 in the solid waste fund. The District has funds in
LAIF ($2,023,397.71), CLASS ($2,001,506.95), CBB ($1,834,177.64) and DCB (57,467.77).



Minutes September 15, 2022

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Motion — Vice President Spiller made a motion to approve the expense reports as presented.
Second — President Smith
Roll Call Vote:
President Smith — Yes
Vice President Spiller — Yes
Director Clark — Yes
Director Haas — Yes
Director Schneider — Yes

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Service Truck Purchase
Discussion — General Manager Cox reviewed the CIP. Factors that were reviewed when deciding
which unit to replace are the age, mileage and repairs needed. The District has typically
purchased used vehicles. The last service truck was a 2006 GMC for $16,000 in 2017. The service
truck was included in the FY 2023 CIP. There was $50,000 allocated in the CIP and there are
$18,035 remaining in the previously approved funds for a service truck. The total available to
purchase a new service truck is $68,035. All of the items on the CIP are above the general
managers signing authority and need Board approval. Unit 216 — a 2005 Chevy 3500 with
160,000 miles has been selected to be replaced. The following items need to be repaired or
replaced on this unit: ball joint, cracked radiator, split AC line, the transmission slips, rear trans
seal leaks, replace shocks, driver door lock broken, and the truck gets very low MPG. Used and
new options will be evaluated to replace this unit.
Motion — Director Haas made a motion to approve the replacement of one service truck in an
amount not to exceed $68,035.
Second — Director Schneider
Roll Call Vote:
President Smith — Yes
Vice President Spiller — Yes
Director Clark — Yes
Director Haas — Yes
Director Schneider — Yes

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Funds for Well 13 Completion
Discussion — The pump/motor installation is anticipated in October. Several other
elements are outstanding. The well completion was anticipated last fiscal year. Market
dynamics have impacted completion. The grant funded $750,000 of the well project.
Anticipated items remaining include Electrical wire & conduit estimated at $65,000 to be
completed by a contractor, concrete (Well head/building) estimated at $24,000 to be
completed by staff, trans/crane estimated at $2,500 to be completed by a contractor,
Edison $11,800 to be completed by SCE, chlorine shed estimated at $2,000 to be
completed by staff, the chlorine pump estimated at $1,200 to be completed by staff,
lighting estimated at $1,000 to be completed by staff, SCADA estimated at $5,000 to be
completed by a contractor, 2” foamboard estimated at $800 to be completed by staff, a



Minutes September 15, 2022

shade panel estimated at $2,000 to be completed by staff, and security cameras estimated
at $1,200 to be completed by staff.

Motion — Director Schneider made a motion for the completion of the well 13 project in
the amount of $125,000 to include $65,000 for the electrical components and $25,000 for
concrete material.

Second - Vice President Spiller

Roll Call Vote:

President Smith — Yes

Vice President Spiller — Yes

Director Clark — Yes

Director Haas — Yes

Director Schneider - Yes

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

9. Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 7:38 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 06, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agendaitem#3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 51 checks and 10 EFT’s totaling $251,314.59

Total Cash Available: 10/03/22 09/12/22
Cash $6,135,871.52 $6,065,404.70
Checks/EFT’s Issued $ 251,314.59 S 82,317.36

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The interest rate is 0.11%

for LAIF and 2.6078% for CA Class for September 2022. Interest earned September 2022 on CA
Class account is $4,290.04. No longer earning interest on CBB account since Sweep account was

closed.




Helendale CSD

Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 09/13/2022 - 10/03/2022
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

09/16/2022 25673 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2022 25674 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25675 Alma Laura Esquivel -216.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25676 Amazon Capitol Services -59.74 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25677 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -492.89 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25678 Cardmember Services -1,322.80 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25679 ES OPCO USA LLC -580.50 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25680 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -208.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25681 Home Depot Credit Services -1,147.82 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25682 Infosend, Inc -1,967.12 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25683 Lowe's Inc. -1,713.82 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25684 Mobile Qccupational Services, Inc. -145.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25685 Parkhouse Tire, Inc. -309.77 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25686 Robert R. Yeghoian Co., Inc. -1,300.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/15/2022 25687 Ryan Herco Products Corp -485.20 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25688 Silver Lakes Hardware -96.10 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25689 State of California Department of Justice -88.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25650 Synagro West, LLC -576.41 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25691 Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -191.54 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25692 Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -813.72 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25693 Univar Solutions, USA -3,014.50 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25694 Verizon Wireless -650.20 Check Accounts Payable
09/15/2022 25695 Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable
09/19/2022 25696 KALEE VAN TASSEL -279.44 Check Utility Billing
09/21/2022 25697 Daily Press Reversal 564.58 Check Reversal  Accounts Payable
09/21/2022 25697 Daily Press -564.58 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25698 Barstow Community College -1,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25699 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -111,837.69 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25700 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -848.61 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25701 Frontier Communications -62.31 Check Accounts Payable
08/22/2022 25702 Frontier Communications -94.24 Check Accounts Payahle
09/22/2022 25703 Frontier Communications -72.44 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25704 Robert R. Yeghoian Co., Inc. -6,132.40 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25705 San Bernardino County Fire Protection District -910.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25706 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -240.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25707 Staples Credit Plan -513.97 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25708 United States Treasury -825.36 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 25705 USA Blue Book -1,045.66 Check Accounts Payable
09/22/2022 Gatehouse Media California Holdings, INc -564.58 Check Accounts Payable
09/27/2022 ACI Payments, Inc -57.30 Check Accounts Payable
09/27/2022 Amazon Capitol Services -707.65 Check Accounts Payable
09/27/2022 AVCOM Services Inc. -600.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/27/2022 Boot Barn Inc. -456.72 Check Accounts Payable
09/27/2022 Cal Fire -907.76 Check Accounts Payable
09/27/2022 Jean Thomas -8,900.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/27/2022 Lonnie Geary -200.00 Check Accounts Payable



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

09/27/2022
09/27/2022
09/27/2022
09/30/2022
09/30/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/21/2022
09/20/2022
09/16/2022

09/26/2022
09/26/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
09/27/2022
09/20/2022

EFTO004266
EFTO004268
EFT0004279

EFTO004285
EFT0004786
EFT0004294
EFTO0D04296
EFT0004257
EFTO004298

Description

Print Mart
Rebecca Gonzalez
Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp

California State Disbursement Unit

State of California - Franchise Tax Board

Eide Bailly LLP

Mark Christopher Chevrolet Inc

SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013020275
SCE ACH Park Weltheads Acct 700448234519
CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 9/11/22

CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 8/28/22

CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 8/28/22

To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4366 -
To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4367 -
To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099
SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588

To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 9/11/22

Amount
-182.65
-330.00

-5,325.00
-230.76
-50.00
-3,568.50
-66,430.15
-1,528.61
-516.60
-4,629.26

-7,891.58
-1,848.49
-837.03
-2,393.35
-386.80
-2,364.73
-768.74

Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
EFT
EFT
EFT

EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Bank Account 251229590 Totai: (63)

Report Total: (63)

Module
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
-25,,314.59

-251,314.59



Bank Transaction Report

Bank Account

Cash Account
99 99-111000 Cash in CBB - Checking

Report Total:

Report Total:

Transaction Type
Check

Check Reversal
EFT

Report Total:

Count
63
63

Count
63
63

Count
52

1
83

Amount
-251,314 58
-251,314.59

Amount
-251,314.59
-251,314.59

Amount
-228,713.98
564,58
-23,165.19
-251,314.59

Issued Date Range: -

Summary



Cash Flow Report

9Z1680°)

Monthly Deposits & Disbursements

8Fr L9l
ZEL'6ZE
086°06% |

SEP-22

AUG-22

LsT8eT |
8TH 05}

S89°88€

(wz‘oél)

pSTT6¥
TSEPES
681007 N
T4 1174 e ‘
90¢ ‘Ob¥ T i
o (£50°2)) |
i g:‘ {
yOP‘T6¥ =5 |
LGE‘SLY =
 (z5£'%9€)
0r8°‘608 0 ,:
88V ‘Shy a ;
yE9‘89 5’;':;' =
809°€8E é
T4 g ArA=t =
= (692°06)
001 ‘VES B '
LEB‘EPY o
A¥z6°89)
€ e o
£LV°8S i
675 69% a
- Lo - (96s‘0gp)
G89‘6Z6 = gy i g
060°66¥ | =

= Disbursements Net

# Deposit



<2 Tny

UL8°GELD

120z 0202

LT7°0£0°9

6102

9 009°%
9z sG6 Y

8107

619°%LE°S

£10Z 9107

L9S‘VIT'Y

Si0Z ¥loZ 1074 10z

saoue)eg yse- je3ol

1102

| _ _ _ 10888202 —
606°98€‘C. T .
| any G0v‘655°T
886 viv‘s
967°€18°€

0loz

6£0°GL6°T

6002

- 800Z
648°10L°T _

00T

768°Gr9°S

678946V

000°000°¢

000°000°Z

000°000°€

000°000°F

000°000°S

000°000°9

000°000°L



g

965V8T

£65°88€
G6s‘eEr fer e ST T SRR b e e

569°phL AR .  MS  dded @ U9MBS 1 USJRM -

pun4 Aq seduejeg yse)

000°000°S
000°000°9

000°000°L




2 . LEL6EET0TS AT B 669/ 500°ZS SSYT1D

SSY1D 03 Wi ¢
pallajsuel]

. AMOLISOd3d A9 SANNA

W L ETER



&

WSS Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 6, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Resolution 2022-01M: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of
Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring that Local Emergency Conditions
Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings for the Board of
Directors and its Standing Committees for the Period October 6, 2022, to
November 3, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions




RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 01M

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE

TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 6, 2022, TO
NOVEMBER 3, 2022, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(e) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558;
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953(e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2022-01L on September 15,
2022, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to
conduct remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section
54953(b)(3); and

1|Page



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2|Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof,

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 6th day of October, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



Ay

BRI

HEAlEs Helendale Community Services District
DATE: October 6, 2022
T0: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are

expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Expense Reports




REC'D SEP 30 2022

-

k)

TZ/T/T 3A19343 3)1w/95°0¢ 3e pajejnajea aBeapy

$10333.41Q jo pieog ay) Aq panoidde-aid Buieay 1y
PS8y} jo suonesado so suonauny SUIAC|AUl J333RW Ul S35481u1 yum uoneziuedio/m Suiaapy
QSOH Bunodaye uondIpsuni/m Apog |eiapad Jo aiels ‘|eao] jo Bupasy

12uU3sig Aq paiejad Jueynsuod 4o Asulope ‘soypne/m 3unaay H

suonesadQ 1913s1q 131 IND/M Suneap 1o
'531106330) asuadx3

Suieaw pieog 1xau ayy 1e pajuasa.d aq 03 pasinbal podal jeqiaa Jo UM
Pleog ay) jo 323WWOD) J0H py :
*314351Q 01 palejas weldoid duiutes) fieujwas/asualuoy
« P4BOg £2T0S U0 uonelusaiday :
«JUA3/Bunea a1 qngd 1e uoneluassauday :
«3UBAF JNIqNng ¢
RV umoug Aq pausanod Bunaasp Jgng -
-sauobajny asuadxy

[N

<o U0 w

, ya
- \ bﬁ\mﬂma ) Uy 1eudis
:2imeudis saquiay pseog o - \\
|e30] puess |{oJAe: Sadoud 0330
3ui8poy
s|ealn
adean isjejo SjudWWIO) fsajon
Wyduag JNqng
usA3
1yauag dljgng
juanl
Wauag 2lqnd
juaAag
Wsuag algng
JUIA3
y3uag gnd
usA3
- 3yauag 2ljgnd
y L )
5 : : ) ; JUBA
21Oy Py TR sty
P Jijouag qnd 2
IL W o PO S o I
vw.uvmmmd\ ~D ) QVN« Wj3Uag d1jgngd )
Z
9 ; v
I L A I Sl i U7
PAD I K ?S0¢ S [weveasiang ¢ y
’ —405~S D s B4
Wauag agnd( ’
¥ i i
DU W PGy SETI Ry
Aso8aze) "dx3 Yo duidpo sjean adeapn uopeue|dx3/ucndudsaq asuadig 3eq

e

H3IHINOA 3SN3IdX3 ¥IGW3IN quvOos

‘JNVYN

D Y

LJ141S10 SIDIAYIS ALINNAINOD ITIVANIIIH



s i

uﬁ%&?acn«ﬁ:uﬁsvssﬁnunegu&gghﬁut!.

s1023410 JO pieog au Aq paroidde-asd ;
N 30 BUNIIW
10 241 40 SuoNesado JO SUDNIUNY BUIAIAUL SIALEL U| SISAIAIL) LM uopeziuedio/m u:_.uuu_u. v".

aSOH Juadage vogpsuni/m Apoq |elapay 10 AES 12307 40 JunIaw
1DUISIA AQ PAUIEISS JUBYNSUOD JO ASWONE ‘SIOUPNE/m Bunaaw ‘H
suonieladQ PUISIQ 31 WO/M unaaw O

sauodany ssuadxy

0IBOQ L JO IFNUWMI0D I0H py 3
LIousig 0) paiesal wesdosd Juwes thmc_p:u&uucw..w_:ou 3
LPieog £2106 U0 uoneuasaiday «

L1uan3/3unaap 24and e uoneuasalday

LJuaa3 dljand 9

1Y umoig Aq pausanod Sunadw angnd ¥

WIHONOA ISNIIX3 HISWIAW QHVOE 1O181SIa SIDIANIS ALINNWNOD TTVANITIH

aicg GRE 5
77 T AT
_ﬂub.—.h. : : : _ 3 V\MQm ) $ \KUQ.% $ i A powwar
o meL BuiBpo oL | sreewimeL | sSenw oL [sBunsen oL
S I I E .
TWeuad onand
_ ._ _ 10 uopdudIsH]
[ [ 1 s
yauag d1and
‘ _ _ Jo uonduasaq
! R— =
T vonouased
# _ _ i — r wend
S I R [ N— =
Tjeusg onand
J\S%dd\uc = ﬂ ~ ~> [ ‘— N I— ﬂ hoco_ﬁ_“uc”w
— N Yy A ks Ll I e AR LALA Veih Tl 2V TV ) mﬂﬁgﬁ\
| | | _ | TP ge 7Oy | N
4 wu,.wmu..e&
~ _ _ , _ , e L
T A P\\n «cu:gu;n:..\
_ r _ J %Jﬁ,ﬂ{ g Y N o xé
22 Vel LJ%Q .,\\__i.d Y RiE «— 5o Jb\“\_\\\nmu\\ \ YO A L\
Tiobe g0 A il i S 4
Wi lEgeuoud | JeWO | BuiBpoT n_a.‘\l_I SoNm Buneom | \Mo:u.ﬂmi\‘%tﬁenﬁwum iz e =
Buipu3 pousd Aed




105 []amn%os
(780) 256-1381

Ticket No: 55
Ticket UID: 20220914D0660-152
Small Room->5

Employee: Brittney
Dine In

Date: 98/14/2022
Time: 12:24:20 PM

L-11 Grilled Chicken Salad $9.95
-~ Ranch $0.00
L-14 Santa Fe Salad $10.95
-~ Jalapeno Ranch $0.00

subtotal: $20.90
Tax: $1.83
Total: $22.73

Suggested Tip
10% (Tip: $2.27, Total: $25.00)
15% (Tip: $3.41, Total: $26.14)
20% (Tip: $4.59, Total: $27.28)

I .

Thank you come again
Please leave us a review on Yelp Google or
Facebook



aJ8g aunjeubls

2202/92/6 18pIauLDS [ BiE]

00°006

B30

484I0 jejo L

Buibpo jelo)

sieay je10L

S8|IN 12101

sbunesyy (ejo

:Aq panjwang

N ysusg
aand jo
uopdugsaq

JusA3

Jusuag
olignd jo
uonduosag

a3

juausg
agnd jo
uondusseq

uan3

Wauag
2l1gnd jo
uonduosaq

UETE]

Ayenb pny aacadwi o} sueid uoiyeacual pue sseibun) Ssnasip o} HEIS yim jaajy

Jyauag
olignd jo
uondussaq

_W suoljeiadg ulsig el Wo/mM Bunasy o

000514 _ Hied ASOH

jusA3

(VA4

1831\ SJBUIR B SIOpUa/ PUE SIUBPISSY LM Joajy

susg
Jland jo
uonduasaq

_ﬂ =1uaA3/Bunasy 2l1gng 18 uoy dey 10

00'0St _ 1eMJep sJeuleq QSoH

JuaAg

FAAVTAL AL

sjoslold uolionisuod yed pue sweibold uoneasnay ssnosiq

lysuag
olland jo
uonduoss(q

_W 19y umaug Aq pawanoB Bujeapy angng

00051 _ Bupesw uoneessey pue yey

sAg

220210216

ASOH Jo ssausng anocsdde pue ssnasiq

luausg
oignd jo
uonduasag

_|p. 10y umoig Aq pawsanol Bugeapy onang v

00051 _ Bupsew qog seinfiey

uan3

220z/5116

Jajua)) Jowss @ £8¢c ) §S Bulpsebal suoysenb Jemsue pue 1dd Juasaid

yaueg
olgnd jo
uondussaq

ms:_ SuspeW uj sisalsiul yym uopeziuefiom Bupsaw i

00051 _ Buneay Buiakoay

juaa3

CCOZIELIB

3|Npayas UONoNIISU0D pue {eusjew g |lapa SSNosI]

yeuag
oland jo
uofiduoseq

m suojead PUISI a1 Woym Bupesy o

00°054 82140 OSOH Je Bupesw wo

JueAs

[AAVATATL]

Mobeien dx3

JOL10

bujbpo

ek HL 4

Gupsay uoneuejdxzuondusseq esusdxg

aeg

Zzoz/ozie

Y3AIINHOS DIvHD

HIHONOA ISNIdX3 HISWIAW QYVOE LOIMLSIA STOIAHTS ALINNIWINOD ITYANI1IH




bunaaw piog ixau ay3 3o pajuasasd 29 03 pasnbas podas [0quan 10 UL ,

Pie0g 3yl Jo 2a1IWWED J0H py 4

+12UISIQ 03 pa1ejas weudoud Suiuied | fleuiwas/aouasauoy ;3
+PJeog £JT05 e uo uonejuasaiday :q

+3UBAF/BULIIBN 21[gNg e uoneIUasAIdaY )

=1UaA3 J1gnd :g

Py umoig Aq pausaaod Bunaay Jngng iy

§10123.10 40 pieog 2yl Ag pancidde-aid Sunsapy 5]
1241510 3Y3 40 suoiiesado o suonduny JuinjeAul SIsEW Ul 5153221u) Yum uoneziuedio/m Junaapy i
asoH Sundaye uonipsunl/m Apoq |esapay Jo el ‘18207 j0 Sunaap ;|
PIIsIg A pauieyal Juensuod Jo Aawione ‘sioupne/m Sunaap iy
suonesadp 1PUISIg 31 N9/m Sunaapy >
$211032107) asuadxsy

Yuwig wiy a)eq aunjpugty
‘Ag penugng

[eaoxddy erdoaddy

[B10 ], puvan
BT

Suidpory
s[eay

ageapy sjeo)

il

ISJUSLLIIOYD/SAION

'
'
]

i

siejoy

Wauag s1qng

B

JuaAg

auag angng

JudA]

=

Hyauag d1qng

o

jusag

suag ogng

_w 1Py umolg Aq paulsenoh Buneay 21gng 1y _ _ ~ _ _ jusaag

iysuag olgng
W LJUBAT oNgng iy _ _ _ _ _ waAg
auag olgngd
_H_cw>m_.m:zwm§ 21qnd 1e uoljejuasasday 1o _ _ _ _ _ JuaAg

Hjauag onqngd
m Apoq [esapag Jo sjelg ‘jeooT o Gupeey ;| P “ _ _ _ Byw pieoq 6au juaag

2202/10/60

iyauag alqng
2202Z/0g/80
_M 19y umoug Aq psuieroh Bunesiy ongng v _I _ _ _ _ wb yym Byw Juaag

lijauag angng
~ Py umoig Aq pausonob Bunaspyy alqng 'y r _ _ _ _ Byw pieogq Ba Juaag

2202/81/80

Hjauag olqng
_H suonesadQ uIsIg a1 Wom Bunespy o wh yypm Giw uany
AioBajen dxg BY0 Bu)Bpor sjeay saliN uopeuejdxyjuopdussaqg asuadxy jeq

ceoziziien YW wij aweN

¢c0zZ/91/80

HAHONOA ASNAIXT HATWAN QIVOd LOTHISIA SHIIAYIS ALINQDIWINOD A TVANTTAH




NN QN m Q ._. Q O ﬁ_.umm bupaaw pioog yxau ay3 3o pajuasasd 39 0} pa.ninbaa Jodal (ogian 1o uam .

Pleog 3y3 JO 330D J0H pY 4

$10132.Q 40 paeog ays Aq pasosdde-aid Supaapy :y «LsI0 03 pajejas weidoid Bujuiel] fleuiwas/aduasauo) 13
1UISIg 34330 suonesado 10 SUONILNY SUIAOAU] S13YIRW Uy S | yum edio0/m upasiy ot «P120@ £JT0S € UO UoleUBsAIdaY i
Q5DH Suaye uonxpsun(/m Apoq |esapay Jo aje3s ‘|eo] Jo Sunaapy i «JUBA3/BuI3a N J1QNd e uopejuasaiday 3
PUISIQ AQ pauleIal JUeYNSUOD 10 Aausone ‘sioupne/m Supasiy 4 «JU3AT J)IONg g
suopesadp PISIQ 24 WO/Mm Supasiy Ho LV umo.g Aq pausaacs Bupaa Jlqng v
Sa14082107) asuadxzy
ejeq 24U
:Ag peyjugng
[eacaddy aeudoaddy
- 810 puein)
= FE) TpY

o Surdpo]
- s|ea
= adealy  :sEloL

| - ji& l.= [ -
_ _ _ _ H FH _fI0P077S7

ISJUBLILIOY/SBIoN

IeusE dand

WDAT

%%
= 9%
%

gsuag oNqng

JUBAT

uouag stjgnyg 0“%

JuaAg

’ ] g ’ 24 Wousg uand| <~y
- . T

Gl =
_ . _ 7 _ : - - A : \\\\ ” suag sjjgnd M.\\W

uaAg

Y KW W

<

Hauag SIgng
jusAg Q\%

iyeuag algng
woaag| w&

jsusg diqng

s

SEREERRY

8
=
=
T
N
T
=
o
F
-

= Y U7y | weusgonang
TR OSY0Ws,) ON YL L i g \%w

AoBajen dxg FTITTTSY Bujbpor Sjeapy SOl uofjeuejdx3j/uopdiiosaq asuadxy ajeq

B2 S

YAHONOA ASNAIXT HITWIW QIVOH LOTILSIA SADIAUTAS ALINOWIWOD ITVANATIH




R
" t_:,E Vie e

[ COMMUAy,
i e
wh1onis10®

EETEE Helendale Community Services District

jw)
o
~
[}

October 6, 2022

Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6

Discussion Only Regarding Comparison of AB2449 (Rubio) and AB 361 (Rivas)
Related to District Meetings.

._'
2

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None

STAFF REPORT:

District General Counsel will provide a comparison of the two pieces of legislation as it relates to
modifications in the way the Board can hold meetings related to remote participation. Counsel
was the author of AB 2449 that was sponsored by Assembly member Rubio. The legislation when
through dramatic revisions as it made its way through committees and finally to the Governor’s
desk for signing.

AB 361 was signed into law on September 17, 2021 and has been utilized by the District to allow
remote access to meetings for the directors for several months.

Both pieces of legislation have sunset dates and do not represent a permanent change to the
Brown Act requirements.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Memo from Steve Kennedy, General Counsel
AB 2449
AB 361



BRUNICK, MCELHANEY & KENNEDY

PROFESSIONAL LAW CORFPORATION

i . c 18392 COMMERCENTER WEST
iLLIAM J. UNICK TELEPHONE: (909) 889-830|
LELAND P. MCELHANEY SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA 92408 FAX: {909) 388-1889

STEVEN M. KENNEDY
MAILING ADDRESS:

POST OFFICE BOX 13130
SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA 92423-3130

October 3, 2022

TO: Board of Directors
HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FROM: Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel

RE: Teleconferencing Under the Brown Act - Assembly Bill 2449

The purpose of this memorandum is to furnish the Board with information concerning the above-
referenced legislation that was signed into law by Governor Newsom on September 13, 2022,
following passage of the bill out of the State Senate by a 36-3-1 vote and the State Assembly by a
vote of 67-2-11.

The Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950-54963 (“Brown Act™), is a California
“sunshine” law that sets forth the requirements for public access to meetings of local governmental
agencies. Under the Brown Act, legislative bodies of local agencies may conduct meetings
via teleconference subject to the following conditions set forth in Government Code Section
54953(b):

(1) A quorum of the body must participate from location with the local agency’s
jurisdiction, but other members may participate from outside the jurisdiction:

(11) The remote location(s) must be connected to the main meeting location by
telephone, video, or both;

(iif)  The notice and agenda for the meeting must identify the remote location(s);

(iv)  The remote location(s) must be posted and accessible to the public;

(v) All votes must be by roll call; and

(vi)  The meeting must otherwise comply with the Brown Act, which includes allowing
participation by members of the public present in remote location(s).

On March 17, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 to implement social
distancing in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, which waived all of the legislative
requirements in the Brown Act expressly or impliedly requiring the physical presence of
Board members, District staff, or the public as a condition of participation in, or a quorum



HCSD Board of Directors
October 3. 2022
Page 2

for, a public meeting. The remote meeting rules of Executive Order N-29-20 expired on
September 30, 2021, pursuant to the Governor’s issuance of Executive Order N-15-21.

Beginning October 1, 2021. Assembly Bill (*AB™) 361 amended the Brown Act by adding
Government Code Section 54953(e) to allow local agencies to meeting virtually without
complying with the above requirements under the following rules:

(1) Declared State of Emergency. The Governor must have declared a state of
emergency. regarding which either (a) State or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures 10 promote social distancing or (b) the legislative body determines. by majority vote, that
meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees due to the
emergency.

(2) Public Comment Opportunities in Real Time. A legislative body that meets
virtually pursuant to AB 361 must allow members of the public to access the meeting via a call-in
option or an internct-based service option, and the agenda for the remote meeting must provide an
opportunity for members of the public to directly address the body in real time. A legislative body
cannot require public comments to be submitted in advance of the meeting.

(3) No Action During Disruptions. In the e¢vent of a disruption that prevents the local
agency from broadcasting the virtual meeting, or in the event of a disruption within the local
agency’s control that prevents members of the public from offering public comments using the
call-in option or internet-based option, the legislative body is prohibited from taking any further
action on items appearing on the meeting agenda until public access to the meeting via the call-in
or internet-based option is restored.

(4) Periodic Findings. livery 30 days, starting when it first meets virtually under AB
361, the legislative body must find. by majority vote, that it has reconsidered the circumstances of
the state of emergency. and cither (a) the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability
of the members to meet safely in person or (b) State or local officials continue to impose or
recommend measures 1o promote social distancing.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(1), AB 361 will automatically sunset on January 1.
2024, As a result, various bills have been introduced before the State Legislature to extend
teleconferencing options beyond the sunset date of AB 361 and/or independent of a proclamation
from the Governor of a statewide state of emergency and the need for an ongoing 30-day local
recertification that such emergency restricts the ability of agencies 1o safely meet in person.
However. only one of those bills - AB 2449 sponsored by Three Valleys Municipal Water District
("TVMWD™) - was successfully enacted into the Brown Act. Attached hereto please find a copy
of AB 2449 as chaptered into law and a summary of AB 2449 that was prepared by TVMWD.

Additionally. the following table schematically reflects the relative distinctions for
teleconference/remote meetings under traditional Brown Act provisions. AB 361, and as now
provided in AB 2449:



HCSD Board of Directors

October 3, 2022
Pages 3-6

Type of Meeting Board Attendance Public Attendance Findings/Limitations Requirements

Typical Brown | In person In person N/A G.C. Sec. 54950

Act meeting et seq.
(“General ™)

Teleconference | In person except | In person at None General

meeting [G.C. | for physical requirements

Sec. 54953(b)] | teleconterencing | location and plus:

director(s) teleconference * Roll call votes:
location Teleconference

location
identified on
agenda;

* Teleconference
location
accessible to the
public;

* Agenda posted
at teleconference
location;

* Public
participation
from
teleconference
location:

* Quorum
attending within
District

imminent harm.

boundaries.
AB 361 In person and/or | Can be remote | *State-declared General
mecting |G.C. | teleconference only emergency: requirements
Sec. 54953(e) * Social plus:
until 1/1/24] distancing * Adoption by
guidelines or Resolution:
threat of * Recertification

required every 30
days:

* Agenda must
provide info on
remote access
and participation;




* Agenda shall
include
opportunity for
public to directly
address Board via
call-in option or
internet-based
service option:

* If technical
difficulties,
Board must not
take any action
on agenda items
until restoration
of service;

* Board cannot
require public
comments be
submitted in
advance of
meeling and must
provide
opportunity for
public to address
Board in real
lime:

* Public
commenters may
be required to
register if
deemed
necessary by
third-party
remote platform:
* Public
comment must be
accepted until
public comment
period is formally
closed: if public
comment is
provided only on
a per-item basis.
Board must allow
reasonable
amount of time




per agenda item
for public to

register and
comment,
AB 2449 In person except | In person and * Remote director | General
meeting [G.C. | for remote either (1) notifies | requirements
Sec. 54953(f) | teleconferencing Board at earliest | plus:
until 1/1/24; director(s) opportunity * Quorum

G.C. Sec.
54953(e) from
1/1/24-

1/1/26]

possible (but no
more than two
meetings per
calendar year) of
Just cause
(defined as
childcare or
caregiving of
close relatives,
contagious
illness, physical
or mental
disability, or
official business
travel) or (2)
requests remote
participation as
s00n as possible,
and Board takes
action 1o approve
such request at
earliest
opportunity, due
to emergency
circumstances
(defined as
physical or
family medical
emergency):

* No director
may participate
solely by
teleconference
from remote
locations for
more than three
consccutive
months or 20% of

attending at
physical location
of' meeting within
District
boundaries;

* District must
provide means by
which public may
remotely hear
and visually
observe

meeting by cither
two-way
audiovisual
platform, two-
way telephonic
service and live
webcasting, or
both;

* Agenda must
provide info on
remote access
and participation;
* Agenda shall
include
opportunity for
public to directly
address Board via
call-in option,
internet-based
service option,
and in-person
option:

* If technical
difficulties,
Board must not
take any action
on agenda items




regular Board
meetings within a
calendar year, or
more than two
meetings if the
Board regularly
meets less than
ten times per
calendar year.

until restoration
of service;

* Board cannot
require public
comments be
submitted in
advance of
meeting and must
provide
opportunity for
public to address
Board in real
time:

* Public
commenters may
be required to
register if
deemed
necessary by
third-party
remote platform:
* Remotely-
participating
director publicly
discloses before
any action is
taken (1) whether
any other
individuals 18
years of age or
older are present
at remote
location and (2)
general nature of
director’s
relationship with
any such
individuals;

* Remote
director
participates
through both
audio and visual
technology.




HCSD Board of Directors
October 3. 2022
Page 7

I any director has any questions regarding this matter. please feel free to address such inquiries to
me as appropriate during the Board meeting of October 6. 2022.

Enclosures
ce: Dr. Kimberly Cox. HCSD General Manager



UTHENTICATED
QONICUCRL MATES ¢

Assembly Bill No. 2449

CHAPTER 285

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 54953 and 54954 .2 of the
Government Code, relating to local government.

[Approved by Governor September 13, 2022. Filed with
Secrctary of State Scptember 13, 2022.]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 2449, Blanca Rubio. Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.

Existing law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, requires, with specified exceptions,
that all meetings of a legislative body of a local agency, as those terms are
defined, be open and public and that all persons be permitted to attend and
participate. The act generally requires posting an agenda at least 72 hours
before a regular meeting that contains a brief general description of each
item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting, and prohibits
any action or discussion from being undertaken on any item not appearing
on the posted agenda. The act authorizes a legislative body to take action
on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda under specified
conditions. The act contains specified provisions regarding providing for
the ability of the public 1o observe and provide comment. The act allows
for meetings to occur via teleconferencing subject to certain requirements,
particularly that the legislative body notice each teleconference location of
each member that will be participating in the public meeting, that each
teleconference location be accessible to the public, that members of the
public be allowed to address the legislative body at each teleconference
location, that the legislative body post an agenda at each teleconference
location, and that at least a quorum of the legislative body participate from
locations within the boundaries of the local agency’s jurisdiction. The act
provides an exemption to the jurisdictional requirement for health authorities,
as defined.

Existing law, until January 1, 2024, authorizes a local agency to use
teleconferencing without complying with those specified teleconferencing
requirements in specified circumstances when a declared state of emergency
is in effect, or in other situations related to public health.

This bill would revise and recast those teleconferencing provisions and,
until January 1, 2026, would authorize a local agency to use teleconferencing
without complying with the teleconferencing requirements that each
teleconference location be identified in the notice and agenda and that each
teleconference location be accessible to the public if at least a quorum of
the members of the legislative body participates in person from a singular
physical location clearly identified on the agenda that is open to the public
and situated within the local agency’s jurisdiction. Under this exception,

92



Ch. 285 S

the bill would authorize a member 1o participate remotely under specified
circumstances, including participating remotely for just cause or due to
emergency circumstances. The emergency circumstances basis for remote
participation would be contingent on a request to, and action by, the
legislative body, as prescribed. The bill, until January 1, 2026, would
authorize a legislative body to consider and take action on a request from
a member to participate in a meeting remotely due to emergency
circumstances if the request does not allow sufficient time to place the
proposed action on the posted agenda for the meeting for which the request
is made. The bill would define terms for purposes of these teleconferencing
provisions.

This bill would impose prescribed requirements for this exception relating
to notice, agendas, the means and manner of access, and procedures for
disruptions. The bill would require the legislative body to implement a
procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable
accommodation for individuals with disabilities, consistent with federal
law.

Existing constitutional provisions require that a statute that limits the
right of access to the meetings of public bodies or the writings of public
officials and agencies be adopted with findings demonstrating the interest
protected by the limitation and the need for protecting that interest.

This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.

The California Constitution requires local agencies, for the purpose of
ensuring public access to the meetings of public bodies and the writings of
public officials and agencies, to comply with a statutory enactment that
amends or enacts laws relating to public records or open meetings and
contains findings demonstrating that the enactment furthers the constitutional
requirements relating to this purpose.

This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 54953 of the Government Code, as amended by
Section 3 of Chapter 165 of the Statutes of 2021, is amended to read:

54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall
be open and public, and all persons shall be permitled to attend any meeting
of the Jegislative body of a local agency, except as otherwise provided in
this chapter,

(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body
of a local agency may use teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and
the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any meeting or
proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding
shall comply with all otherwisc applicable requirements of this chapter and
all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a specific type of
meeting or proceeding.



—3— Ch. 285

(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for ali
purposes in connection with any meeting within the subject matter
junisdiction of the legislative body. If the legislative body of a local agency
clects to use teleconferencing, the legislative body of a local agency shall
comply with all of the following:

(A) All votes taken during a teleconferenced meeting shall be by rollcall.

(B) The teleconferenced meetings shall be conducted in a manner that
protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties or the public
appearing before the legislative body of a local agency.

(C) The legislative body shall give notice of the meeting and post agendas
as otherwise required by this chapter.

(D) The legislative body shall allow members of the public to access the
meeting and the agenda shall provide an opportunity for members of the
public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 54954 3.

(3) Ifthe legislative body of a local agency clects to use teleconferencing,
it shall post agendas at all teleconference locations. Each teleconference
location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or
proceeding, and each teleconference location shall be accessible to the
public. During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the
legislative body shall participate from locations within the boundaries of
the territory over which the Jocal agency exercises jurisdiction, except as
provided in subdivisions (d) and (e).

(¢) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether
preliminary or final.

(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action
taken and the vote or abstention on that action of each member present for
the action.

(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a
summary of a recommendation for a final action on the salarics, salary
schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during
the open mecting in which the final action is to be taken. This paragraph
shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act
(Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1) to inspect or
copy records created or received in the process of developing the
recommendation.

(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph
(3) of subdivision (b), if a health authority conducts a teleconference meeting,
members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be counted
toward the establishment of a guorum when participating in the
teleconference if at least 50 percent of the number of members that would
establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides
a teleconference number, and associated access codes, if any, that allows
any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number and access
codes are identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.

92



Ch. 285 S

(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health
authority members from regularly meeting at a common physical site within
the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference locations within
or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which
a quorum is established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all
other requirements of this section.

(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity
created pursuant to Sections 14018.7, 14087.31, 14087.35, 1408736,
14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, any joint
powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section
6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 for the purpose of contracting pursuant to
Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and any advisory
committee 10 a county-sponsored health pian licensed pursuant to Chapter
2.2 (commencing with Section 1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety
Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.

(e) (1) The legislative body of a local agency may use teleconferencing
without complying with the requirements of paragraph (3) of subdivision
(b) if the legislative body complies with the requirements of paragraph (2)
of this subdivision in any of the following circumstances:

(A) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency. and state or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures to promote social distancing,

. (B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of

emergency for the purpose of detenmining, by majority vote, whether as a
result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks
to the health or safety of attendees.

(C) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency and has determined, by majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph
(B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

(2) A legislative body that holds a meeting pursuant to this subdivision
shall do all of the following:

(A) In each instance in which notice of the time of the teleconferenced
meeting is otherwise given or the agenda for the meeting is otherwise posted,
the legislative body shall also give notice of the means by which members
of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment. The agenda
shall identify and include an opportunity for all persons 1o attend via a call-in
option or an internet-based service option.

(B) In the event of a disruption that prevents the legislative body from
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using the call-in option
or mternet-based service option, or in the event of a disruption within the
local agency’s control that prevents members of the public from offering
public comments using the call-in option or internet-based service option,
the legislative body shall take no further action on items appearing on the
meeting agenda until public access to the meeting via the call-in option or
internet-based service option is restored. Actions taken on agenda items

92



—5— Ch. 285

during & disruption that prevents the legislative body from broadcasting the
meeting may be challenged pursuant to Section 54960.1.

(C) The legislative body shall not require public comments to be
submitted in advance of the meeting and must provide an opportunity for
the public to address the legislative body and offer comment in real time.

(D) Notwithstanding Section 54953.3, an individual desiring to provide
public comment through the use of an intemet website, or other online
platform, not under the control of the local legislative body, that requires
registration to log in to a teleconference may be required to register as
required by the third-party internet website or online platform to participate.

(E) (i) A legislative body that provides a timed public comment period
for each agenda item shall not close the public comment period for the
agenda item, or the opportunity 1o register, pursuant to subparagraph (F),
to provide public comment until that timed public comment period has
elapsed.

(i) A lcgislative body that does not provide a timed public comment
period, but takes public comment separately on each agenda item, shall
allow a reasonable amount of time per agenda item to allow public members
the opportunity to provide public comment, including time for members of
the public to register pursuant to subparagraph (F), or otherwisc be
recognized for the purpose of providing public comment.

(iii) A legislative body that provides a timed general public comment
period that does not correspond to a specific agenda item shall not close the
public comment period or the opportunity fo register, pursuant io
subparagraph (F), until the timed general public comment period has elapsed.

(3) Ifastate of emergency remains active, or state or local officials have
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing, in order
to continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b), the legislative body shall, not later than 30 days after
teleconferencing for the first time pursuant to subparagraph (A), (B), or (C)
of paragraph (1). and every 30 days thereafter, make the following findings
by majority vote:

(A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state
of emergency.

(B) Any of the following circumstances exist:

(i) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the
members to meet safely in person.

(i) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures
to promote social distancing.

(4) This subdivision shall not be construed to require the legislative body
to provide a physical location from which the public may attend or comment.

(f) (1) The legislative body of a local agency may use teleconferencing
without complying with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) if, during the
teleconference meeting, at least a quorum of the members of the legislative
body participates in person from a singular physical location clearly
identified on the agenda, which location shall be open to the public and
situated within the boundaries of the territory over which the local ageney

92



Ch. 285 —6—

exercises jurisdiction and the legislative body complies with all of the
following:

(A) The legislative body shall provide at leas! onc of the following as a
means by which the public may remotely hear and visually observe the
meeting, and remotely address the legislative body:

(i) A two-way audiovisual platform.

(1i) A two-way telephonic service and a live webcasting of the meeting.

(B) In each instance in which notice of the time of the teleconferenced
meeting is otherwise given or the agenda for the meeting is otherwise posted,
the legislative body shall also give notice of the means by which members
of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment.

(C) The agenda shall identify and include an opportunity for all persons
to attend and address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section
54954.3 via a call-in option, via an internet-based service option, and at the
in-person location of the meeting.

(D) In the event of a disruption that prevents the legislative body from
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using the call-in option
or internet-based service option, or in the event of a disruption within the
local agency’s control that prevents members of the public from offering
public comments using the call-in option or internet-based service option,
the legislative body shall take no further action on items appearing on the
meeting agenda until public access to the meeting via the call-in option or
internet-based service option is restored. Actions taken on agenda items
during a disruption that prevents the legislative body from broadcasting the
meeting may be challenged pursuant to Section 54960.1.

(E) The legislative body shall not require public comments to be
submitted in advance of the meeting and must provide an opportunity for
the public to address the legislative body and offer comment in real time.

(F) Notwithstanding Section 54953.3, an individual desiring to provide
public comment through the use of an internet website, or other onlinc
platform, not under the control of the local legislative body, that requires
registration to log in to a teleconference may be required 1o register as
required by the third-party internet website or online platform (o participate.

(2) A member of the legislative body shall only participate in the meeting
remotely pursuant to this subdivision, if all of the following requirements
are met:

(A) One of the following circumstances applies:

(1) The member notifies the legislative body at the earliest opportunity
possible, including at the start of a regular meeting, of their need to
participate remotely for just cause, including a general description of the
circumstances relating to their need to appear remotely at the given meeting.
The provisions of this clause shall not be used by any member of the
legislative body for more than two meetings per calendar year.

(1) The member requests the legislative body to allow them to participate
in the meeting remotely due to emergency circumstances and the legislative
body takes action to approve the request. The legislative body shall request
a general description of the circumstances relating 1o their need to appear

92



—7— Ch. 285

remotely at the given meeting. A gencral description of an item generally
need not exceed 20 words and shall not require the member to disclose any
medical diagnosis or disability, or any personal medical information that is
already exempt under existing law, such as the Confidentiality of Medical
Information Act (Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 56) of Part 2.6 of
Division 1 of the Civil Code). For the purposes of this clause. the following
requirements apply:

(I) A member shall make a request to participate remotely at a meeting
pursuant to this clause as soon as possible. The member shall make a separate
request for each meeting in which they seek to participate remotely.

(1) The legislative body may take action on a request 1o participate
remotely at the earliest opportunity. If the request does not allow sufficient
time to place proposed action on such a request on the posted agenda for
the meeting for which the request is made, the legislative body may take
action at the beginning of the meeting in accordance with paragraph (4) of
subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2.

(B) The member shall publicly disclose at the meeting before any action
is taken, whether any other individuals 18 years of age or older are present
in the room at the remote location with the member, and the general nature
of the member’s relationship with any such individuals.

(C) The member shall participate through both audio and visual
technology.

(3) The provisions of this subdivision shall not serve as a means for any
member of a legislative body to participate in meetings of the legislative
body solely by teleconference from a remote location for a period of more
than three consecutive months or 20 percent of the regular meetings for the
local agency within a calendar year, or more than two meetings if the
legislative body regularly meets fewer than 10 times per calendar year.

(g) The legislative body shall have and implement a procedure for
receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for
individuals with disabilitics, consistent with the federal Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and resolving any doubt
in favor of accessibility. In each instance in which notice of the time of the
meeting is otherwisc given or the agenda for the meeting is otherwise posted,
the legislative body shall also give notice of the procedure for receiving and
resolving requests for accommodation.

(h) The legislative body shall conduct meetings subject to this chapter
consistent with applicable civil rights and nondiscrimination laws.

(1) (1) Nothing in this section shall prohibit a legislative body from
providing the public with additional teleconference locations.

(2) Nothing in this section shall prohibit a legislative body from providing
members of the public with additional physical locations in which the public
may observe and address the legislative body by electronic means.

() For the purposes of this section, the following definitions shall apply:

(1) “Emergency circumstances” means a physical or family medical
emergency that prevents a member from altending in person.

(2) “Just cause™ means any of the following:



Ch. 285 —8—

(A) A childcare or carcgiving need of a child, parent, grandparent,
grandchild, sibling, spouse, or domestic partner that requires them to
participate remotely. “Child,” “parent,” “grandparent,” “grandchild,” and
“sibling™ have the same meaning as those terms do in Section 12945.2.

(B) A contagious iliness that prevents a member from attending in person,

(C) Anecd related to a physical of mental disability as defined in Sections
12926 and 12926.1 not otherwise accommodated by subdivision (g).

(D) Travel while on official business of the legislative body or another
state or local agency.

(3) “Remote location™ means a location from which a member of a
legislative body participates in a meeting pursuant to subdivision (f), other
than any physical meeting location designated in the notice of the meeting.
Remiote locations need not be accessible to the public.

(4) “Remote participation” means participation m a meeting by
teleconference at a location other than any physical meeting location
designated in the notice of the meeting. Watching or listening to a meeting
via webcasting or another similar electronic medium that does not permit
members to interactively hear, discuss, or deliberate on matters. does not
constitute remote participation.

(5) “State of emergency” means a state of emergency proclaimed pursuant
to Scction 8625 of the California Emergency Services Act (Article 1
(commencing with Section 8550) of Chapter 7 of Division 1 of Title 2).

(6) “Teleconference” means 2 meeting of a legislative body, the members
of which are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through
either audio or video, or both.

(7) “Two-way audiovisual platform™ means an online platform that
provides participants with the ability to participate in a meeting via both an
interactive video conference and a two-way telephonic function.

(8) “Two-way telephonic service” means a telephone service that does
not require internet access, is not provided as part of a two-way audiovisual
platform, and allows participants to dial a telephone number to listen and
verbally participate.

(9) “Webcasting” means a streaming video broadcast online or on
television, using streaming media technology to distribute a single content
source to many simultaneous listeners and viewers.

(k) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024, and as
of that date is repealed.

SEC. 2. Section 54953 of the Government Code, as added by Section 4
of Chapter 165 of the Statutes of 2021, is amended to read:

54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall
be open and public, and all persons shall be permitted to attend any meeting
of the legislative body of a local agency, except as otherwise provided in
this chapter.

(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body
of'a local agency may use teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and
the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any meeting or
proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding

92



—9— Ch. 285

shall comply with all otherwise applicable requirements of this chapter and
all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a specific type of
meeting or procceding.

(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all
purposes in connection with any meeting within the subject matter
Jurisdiction of the legislative body. If the legislative body of a local agency
elects to use teleconferencing, the legislative body of a local agency shall
comply with all of the following:

(A) All votes taken during a teleconferenced meeting shall be by rollcall.

(B) The teleconferenced meetings shall be conducted in a manner that
protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties or the public
appearing before the legislative body of a local agency.

(C) The legislative bedy shall give notice of the meeting and post agendas
as otherwise required by this chapter.

(D) The Jegislative body shall allow members of the public to access the
meeting and the agenda shall provide an opportunity for members of the
public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 54954.3,

(3) Ifthe legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing,
it shall post agendas at all teleconference locations. Each teleconference
location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or
proceeding, and each teleconference location shall be accessible to the
public. During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the
legislative body shall participate from locations within the boundaries of
the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as
provided in subdivision (d).

(¢) (1) No legislative body shall 1ake action by secret ballot, whether
preliminary or final.

(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action
taken and the vote or abstention on that action of each member present for
the action.

(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a
summary of a recommendation for a final action on the salaries, salary
schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a Jocal
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during
the open meeting in which the final action is to be taken. This paragraph
shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act
(Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1) to inspect or
copy records created or received in the process of developing the
recommendation.

(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph
(3) of subdivision (b), if a health authority conducts a teleconference meeting,
members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be counted
toward the establishment of a quorum when participating in the
teleconference if at least 50 percent of the number of members that would
establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides
a teleconterence number. and associated access codes, if any. that allows



Ch. 285 — 10—

any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number and access
codes arc identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.

(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health
authority members from regularly meeting at a common physical site within
the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference locations within
or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which
a quorum is established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all
other requirements of this section.

(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity
created pursuant to Sections 14018.7, 14087.31, 14087.35, 14087.36,
14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, any joint
powers authority created pursuant to Article | (commencing with Section
6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 for the purpose of contracting pursuant to
Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and any advisory
commitiee to a county-sponsored health plan licensed pursuant to Chapter
2.2 (commencing with Section 1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety
Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.

(€) (1) The legislative body of a local agency may use teleconferencing
without complying with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) if, during the
teleconference meeting, at least a quorum of the members of the legislative
body participates in person from a singular physical location clearly
identified on the agenda, which location shall be open to the public and
situated within the boundaries of the territory over which the local agency
exercises jurisdiction and the legislative body complies with all of the
following:

(A) The legislative body shall provide at least one of the following as a
means by which the public may remotely hear and visually observe the
meeting, and remotely address the legislative body:

() A two-way audiovisual platform.

(ii) A two-way telephonic service and a live webcasting of the meeting.

(B) In each instance in which notice of the time of the teleconferenced
meeting is otherwise given or the agenda for the meeting 1s otherwise posted,
the legislative body shall also give notice of the means by which members
of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment.

(C) The agenda shall identify and include an opportunity for all persons
to attend and address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section
54954.3 via a call-in option, via an internet-based service option, and at the
in-person location of the meeting.

(D) In the event of a disruption that prevents the legislative body from
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using the call-in option
or internet-based service option, or in the event of a disruption within the
local agency’s control that prevents members of the public from offering
public comments using the call-in option or internet-based service option,
the legislative body shall take no further action on items appearing on the
meeting agenda until public access to the meeting via the call-in option or
internet-based service option is restored. Actions taken on agenda items

92



— 11— Ch. 285

during a disruption that prevents the legislative body from broadcasting the
meeting may be challenged pursuant to Section 54960.1.

(E) The legislative body shall not require public comments fo be
submitted in advance of the meeting and must provide an opportunity for
the public to address the legislative body and offer comment in real time,

(F) Notwithstanding Section 54953.3, an individual desiring to provide
public comment through the use of an internet website, or other online
platform, not under the contro! of the local legislative body, that requires
registration to log in to a teleconference may be required to register as
required by the third-party internet website or online platforn to participate.

(2) A member of the legislative body shall only participate in the meeting
remotely pursuant to this subdivision, if all of the following requirements
are met:

(A) One of the following circumstances applies:

(i) The member notifies the legislative body at the carliest opportunity
possible, including at the start of a regular meeting, of their need to
participate remotely for just cause, including a general description of the
circumstances relating to their need to appear remotely at the given meeting.
The provisions of this clause shall not be used by any member of the
legislative body for more than two meetings per calendar year.

(1) The member requests the legislative body to allow them to participate
in the meeting remotely due to emergency circumstances and the legislative
body takes action to approve the request. The legislative body shall request
a general description of the circumstances relating to their need 1o appear
remotely at the given meeting. A general description of an item generally
need not exceed 20 words and shall not require the member to disclose any
medical diagnosis or disability, or any personal medical information that is
already exempt under existing law, such as the Confidentiality of Medical
Information Act (Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 56) of Part 2.6 of
Division 1 of the Civil Code). For the purposes of this clause, the following
requirements apply:

(I) A member shall make a request to participate remotely at a meeting
pursuant to this clause as soon as possible. The member shall make a separate
request for each meeting in which they seek to participate remotely.

(II) The legislative body may take action on a request to participate
remotely at the earliest opportunity. If the request does not allow sufficient
time to place proposed action on such a request on the posted agenda for
the meeting for which the request is made, the legislative body may take
action at the beginning of the meeting in accordance with paragraph (4) of
subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2.

(B) The member shall publicly disclose at the meeting before any action
i1s taken whether any other individuals 18 years of age or older are present
in the room at the remote location with the member, and the general nature
of the member’s relationship with any such individuals.

(C) The member shall participate through both audio and visual
technology.

92



Ch. 285 — 12—

(3) The provisions of this subdivision shall not serve as a means for any
member of a legislative body to participate in meetings of the legislative
body solely by teleconference from a remote location for a period of more
than three consecutive months or 20 percent of the regular meetings for the
local agency within a calendar year, or more than two mectings if the
legislative body regularly meets fewer than 10 times per calendar year.

(f) The legislative body shall have and implement a procedure for
receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for
individuals with disabilities, consistent with the federal Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and resolving any doubt
in favor of accessibility. In each instance in which notice of the time of the
meeting is otherwise given or the agenda for the meeting is otherwise posted,
the legislative body shall also give notice of the procedure for receiving and
resolving requests for accommodation.

(g) The legislative body shall conduct meetings subject to this chapter
consistent with applicable civil rights and nondiscrimination laws.

(h) (1) Nothing in this section shall prohibit a legislative body from
providing the public with additional teleconference Jocations.

(2) Nothing in this section shall prohibit a legislative body from providing
members of the public with additional physical locations in which the public
may observe and address the legislative body by electronic means.

(i) For the purposes of this section. the following definitions shall apply:

(1) “Emergency circumstances™ means a physical or family medical
emergency that prevents a member from attending in person.

(2) “Just cause™ means any of the following:

(A) A childcare or caregiving need of a child, parent, grandparent,
grandchild, sibling, spouse, or domestic partner that requires them to
participate remotely. “Child,” “parent,” “grandparent,” “grandchild,” and
“sibling” have the same meaning as those terms do in Section 12945 2.

(B) A contagious illness that prevents a member from attending in person.

(C) A need related to a physical or mental disability as defined in Sections
12926 and 12926.1 not otherwise accommodated by subdivision (f).

(D) Travel while on official business of the legislative body or another
state or local agency.

(3) “Remote location” means a location from which a member of a
legislative body participates in a meeting pursuant to subdivision (e), other
than any physical meeting location designated in the notice of the meeting,
Remote locations need not be accessible to the public.

(4) “Remote participation” means participation in a meeting by
teleconference at a location other than any physical meeting location
designated in the notice of the meeting. Watching or listening to a meeting
via webcasting or another similar electronic medium that docs not permit
members to interactively hear, discuss, or deliberate on matters, docs not
constitute remote participation.

(3) “Teleconference” means a meeting of a legislative body, the members
of which are in different locations, connected by clectronic means, through
either audio or video, or both.

92



— 13— Ch. 285

{6) “Two-way audiovisual platform™ means an online platform that
provides participants with the ability to participate in a meeting via both an
interactive video conference and a two-way telephonic function,

(7) “Two-way telephonic service™ means a telephone service that docs
not require internet access, is not provided as part of a two-way audiovisual
platform, and allows participants to dial a telephone number to listen and
verbally participate.

(8) “Webcasting” means a streaming video broadcast online or on
television, using streaming media technology to distribute a single content
source lo many simultaneous listeners and viewers.

(J) This section shall become operative January 1. 2024, shall remain in
effect only until January 1, 2026, and as of that date is repealed.

SEC. 3. Section 54953 is added to the Government Code, to read:

54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall
be open and public, and all persons shall be permitted to attend any meeting
of the legislative body of a local agency, except as otherwise provided in
this chapter.

(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body
of a local agency may use teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and
the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any meeting or
proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding
shall comply with all requirements of this chapter and all otherwise
applicable provisions of law relating to a specific type of meeting or
proceeding.

(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all
purposes in connection with any meeting within the subject matter
Jurisdiction of the legislative body. All votes taken during a teleconferenced
meeting shall be by rollcall.

(3) Ifthe legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing,
it shall post agendas at all teleconference locations and conduct
teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the
legislative body of a local agency. Each teleconference location shall be
identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and each
teleconference location shall be accessible to the public. During the
teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the legislative body
shall participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over
which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as provided in
subdivision (d). The agenda shall provide an opportunity for members of
the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 54954.3
at each teleconference location.

(4) For the purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting
of a legislative body, the members of which are in different locations,
connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both.
Nothing in this section shall prohibit a local agency from providing the
public with additional teleconference locations.

92



Ch. 285 — 14—

(¢) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether
preliminary or final. :

(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action
taken and the vote or abstention on that action of each member present for
the action.

(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a
summary of a recommendation for a final action on the salaries, salary
schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during
the open meeting in which the final action is 10 be taken. This paragraph
shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act
(Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1) to
inspect or copy records created or received in the process of developing the
recommendation.

(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph
(3) of subdivision (b), if a health authority conducts a teleconference meeting,
members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be counted
toward the establishment of a quorum when participating in the
teleconference if at least 50 percent of the number of members that would
establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides
a teleconference number, and associated access codes, if any, that allows
any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number and access
codes are identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.

(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health
authority members from regularly meeting at a common physical site within
the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference locations within
or near the jurisdiction of the authority, A teleconference meetin g forwhich
a quorum is established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all
other requirements of this section.

(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity
created pursuant to Sections 14018.7. 14087.31, 14087.35. 14087.36,
14087.38. and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, any joint
powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 {commencing with Section
6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 for the purpose of contracting pursuant to
Section 14087.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and any advisory
committee 1o a county-sponsored health plan licensed pursuant 1o Chapter
2.2 (commencing with Section 1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety
Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.

(e) This section shall become operative January 1, 2026.

SEC. 4. Section 54954.2 of the Government Code is amended to read:

54954.2. (a) (1) At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the
legislative body of the local agency, or its designec, shall post an agenda
containing a bricf general description of each item of business to be
transacted or discussed at the meeting, including items to be discussed in
closed session. A brief general description of an item generally need not
exceed 20 words. The agenda shall specify the time and location of the

92



— 15— Ch. 285

regular meeting and shall be posted in a location that is freely accessible to
members of the public and on the local agency’s Internet Web site, if the
local agency has one. If requested. the agenda shall be made available in
appropriate alternative formats 1o persons with a disability, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec.
12132). and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. The agenda shall include information regarding how, to whom, and
when a request for disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, may be made by a person with a
disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the public meeting.

(2) For ameeting occurring on and after January 1, 2019, of a legislative
body of a city, county, city and county, special district, school district, or
political subdivision established by the state that has an Internet Web site,
the following provisions shall apply:

(A) Anonline posting of an agenda shall be posted on the primary Internet
Web site homepage of a city, county, city and county, special district, school
district, or political subdivision established by the state that is accessible
through a prominent, direct link to the current agenda. The direct link to the
agenda shall not be in a contextual menu; however, a link in addition to the
direct link to the agenda may be accessible through a contextual menu.

(B) An online posting of an agenda including, but not limited to, an
agenda posted in an integrated agenda management platform, shall be posted
in an open format that meets all of the following requirements:

(i) Retrievable, downloadable, indexable, and electronically searchable
by commonly used Internet search applications.

(ii) Platform independent and machine readable.

(i) Available to the public free of charge and without any restriction
that would impede the reuse or redistribution of the agenda.

(C) A legislative body of a city, county, city and county, special district,
school district, or political subdivision established by the state that has an
Internet Web site and an integrated agenda management platform shall not
be required to comply with subparagraph (A) if all of the following are met:

(1) A direct link to the integrated agenda management platform shall be
posted on the primary Internet Web site homepage of a city, county, city
and county, special district, school district, or political subdivision
established by the state. The direct link to the integrated agenda management
platform shall not be in a contextual menu. When a person clicks on the
direct link to the integrated agenda management platform, the direct link
shall take the person directly to an Internet Web site with the agendas of
the legislative body of a city, county, city and county, special district, school
district, or political subdivision established by the state.

(i) The integrated agenda management platform may contain the prior
agendas of a legislative body of a city, county, city and county, special
district, school district, or political subdivision established by the state for
all meetings occurring on or after January 1, 2019.

92



Ch. 285 —16 —

(111) The current agenda of the legislative body of a city, county, city and
county, special district, school district, or political subdivision established
by the state shall be the first agenda available at the top of the integrated
agenda management platform.

(iv) All agendas posted in the integrated agenda management platform
shall comply with the requirements in clauses (i), (ii), and (iii) of
subparagraph (B).

(D) For the purposes of this paragraph, both of the following definitions
shall apply:

(1) “Integrated agenda management platform” means an Internet Web
site of a city, county, city and county, special district, school district, or
political subdivision established by the state dedicated to providing the
entirety of the agenda information for the legislative body of the city, county,
city and county, special district, school district, or political subdivision
established by the state to the public.

(i) “Legislative body™ has the same meaning as that term is used in
subdivision (a) of Section 54952,

(E) The provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to a political
subdivision of a local agency that was established by the legislative body
of the city, county, city and county. special district, school district. or
political subdivision established by the state.

(3) No action or discussion shall be undertaken on any item not appearing
on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff
may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by persons
exercising their public testimony rights under Section 54954.3. In addition,
on their own initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, a
member of a legislative body or its staff may ask a question for clarification,
make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own
activities. Furthermore, a member of a legislative body, or the body itself,
subject to rules or procedures of the legislative body, may provide a reference
to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to report
back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or take
action to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.

(b) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), the legislative body may take action
on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda under any of the
conditions stated below. Prior to discussing any item pursuant to this
subdivision, the legislative body shall publicly identify the item.

(1) Upon a determination by a majority vote of the legislative body that
an emergency situation exists, as defined in Section 54956.5.

(2) Upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the
legislztive body present at the meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that there
1s a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the
attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as
specified in subdivision (a).

(3) The item was posted pursuant to subdivision (a) for a prior meeting
of the legislative body occurring not more than five calendar days prior to

92



T | Ch. 285

the date action is taken on the item, and at the prior meeting the item was
continued to the meeting at which action is being taken.

(4) To consider action on a request from a member 1o participate in a
meeting remotely due to emergency circumstances. pursuant to Section
54953, if the request daes not allow sufficient time to place the proposed
action on the posted agenda for the meeting for which the request is made.
The legislative body may approve such a request by a majority vote of the
legislative body.

(c) This section is necessary to implement and reasonably within the
scope of paragraph (1) of subdivision (b} of Section 3 of Article 1 of the
California Constitution.

(d) For purposes of subdivision (a), the requirement that the agenda be
posted on the local agency’s Internet Web site. if the Jocal agency has one,
shall only apply to a legislative body that meets either of the following
standards:

(1) A legislative body as that term is defined by subdivision (a) of Section
54952,

(2) A legislative body as that term is defined by subdivision (b) of Section
54952, if the members of the legislative body are compensated for their
appearance. and if one or more of the members of the legislative body are
also members of a legislative body as that term is defined by subdivision
(a) of Section 54952.

(e) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2026, and as
of that date is repealed.

SEC. 5. Section 54954.2 is added to the Government Code, to read:

54954.2. (a) (1) At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the
legislative body of the local agency, or its designee, shall post an agenda
containing a brief general description of each item of business to be
transacted or discussed at the meeting, including items to be discussed in
closed session. A brief general description of an item generally need not
exceed 20 words. The agenda shall specify the time and location of the
regular meeting and shall be posted in a location that is freely accessible to
members of the public and on the local agency’s Internet Web site, if the
Jocal agency has one. If requested, the agenda shall be made available in
appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec.
12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. The agenda shall include information regarding how, to whom, and
when a request for disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, may be made by a person with a
disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the public meeting.

(2) Fora meeting occurring on and afier January 1, 2019, of a legislative
body of a city. county, city and county, special district, school district, or
political subdivision established by the state that has an Internet Web site,
the following provisions shall apply:

92



Ch. 285 — 18—

(A) An online posting of an agenda shall be posted on the primary Intemet
Web site homepage of a city, county, city and county. special district, school
district, or political subdivision established by the state that is accessible
through a prominent. direct link to the current agenda. The direct link to the
agenda shall not be in a contexrual menu; however, a link in addition to the
direct link 1o the agenda may be accessible through a contextual menu.

(B) An online posting of an agenda including, but not limited to, an
agenda posted in an integrated agenda management platform, shall be posted
in an open format that meets all of the following requirements:

(i) Retrievable, downloadable, indexable, and electronically searchable
by commonly used Intemet search applications.

(i1) Platform independent and machine readable.

(1) Available to the public free of charge and without any restriction
that would impede the reuse or redistribution of the agenda.

(C) A legislative body of a city, county, city and county, special district,
school district, or political subdivision established by the state that has an
Internet Web site and an integrated agenda management platform shall not
be required to comply with subparagraph (A) if all of the following are met:

(i) A direct link to the integrated agenda management platform shall be
posted on the primary Internet Web site homepage of a city, county, city
and county, special district, school district, or political subdivision
established by the state. The direct link to the integrated agenda management
platform shall not be in a contextual menu, When a person clicks on the
direct link 1o the integrated agenda management platform, the direct link
shall take the person directly to an Internet Web site with the agendas of
the legislative body of a city, county, city and county, special district, school
district, or political subdivision established by the state.

(1) The integrated agenda management platform may contain the prior
agendas of a legislative body of a city, county, city and county, special
district, school district, or political subdivision established by the state for
all meetings occurring on or after January 1, 2019,

(iii) The current agenda of the legislative body of a city, county. city and
county, special district, school district, or political subdivision established
by the state shall be the first agenda availablc at the top of the integrated
agenda management platform.

(iv} All agendas posted in the integrated agenda management platform
shall comply with the requirements in clauses (1), (ii), and (iii) of
subparagraph (B).

(D) For the purposes of this paragraph, both of the following definitions
shall apply:

(i} “Integrated agenda management platform™ means an Internet Web
site of a city, county, city and county, special district, school district, or
politica] subdivision established by the state dedicated to providing the
entirety of the agenda information for the legislative body of the city, county,
city and county, special district, school district, or political subdivision
established by the state to the public.

92



— 19— Ch. 285

(1) “Legislative body" has the same meaning as that term is used in
subdivision (a) of Section 54952

(E) The provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to a political
subdivision of a local agency that was established by the lcgislative body
of the city, county, city and county, special district, school district. or
political subdivision established by the state.

(3) Noaction or discussion shall be undertaken on any item not appearing
on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff
may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by persons
exercising their public testimony rights under Section 54954.3. In addition,
on their own initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, a
member of a legislative body or its staff may ask a question for clarification,
make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own
activities. Furthermore, a member of a legislative body, or the body itself,
subject to rules or procedures of the legislative body, may provide a reference
to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to report
back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or take
action to direct staff to place a mater of business on a future agenda.

(b) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), the legislative body may take action
on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda under any of the
conditions stated below. Prior to discussing any item pursuant to this
subdivision, the legislative body shall publicly identify the item.

(1) Upon a determination by a majority vote of the legislative body that
an emergency situation exists, as defined in Section 54956.5.

(2) Upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the
legislative body present at the meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that there
is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came 1o the
attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as
specified in subdivision (a).

(3) The item was posted pursuant to subdivision (a) for a prior meeting
of the legislative body occurring not more than five calendar days prior to
the date action is taken on the item, and at the prior meeting the item was
continued to the meeting at which action is being taken.

(¢) This section is necessary to implement and reasonably within the
scope of paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article 1 of the
California Constitution.

(d) For purposes of subdivision (a), the requirement that the agenda be
posted on the local agency’s Internet Web site, if the local agency has one,
shall only apply to a legislative body that meets either of the following
standards:

(1) Alegislative body as that term is defined by subdivision (a) of Section
54952.

(2) A legislative body as that term is defined by subdivision (b) of Section
54952, if the members of the legislative body are compensated for their
appearance, and if one or more of the members of the legislative body arc

92



Ch. 285 — 20—

also members of a legislative body as that term is defined by subdivision
(a) of Section 54952,

(e) This section shall become operative January 1, 2026.

SEC. 6. The Legislature finds and declares that Sections 1 and 2 of this
act, which amend Section 54953 of the Government Code. impose a
limitation on the public’s right of access to the meetings of public bodies
or the writings of public officials and agencies within the meaning of Section
3 of Article I of the California Constitution. Pursuant to that constitutional
provision, the Legislature makes the following findings to demonstrate the
interest protected by this limitation and the need for protecting that interest:

By removing the requirement for agendas to be placed at the location of
each public official participating in a public meeting remotely, including
from the member’s private home or hospital room. this act protects the
personal, private information of public officials and their families while
preserving the public’s right to access information concerning the conduct
of the people’s business.

SEC. 7. The Legislature finds and declares that Sections 1 and 2 of this
act, which amend Section 54953 of the Government Code, further, within
the meaning of paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article I of
the California Constitution, the purposes of that constitutional section as it
relates to the right of public access to the meetings of local public bodies
or the writings of local public officials and local agencies. Pursuant to
paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article I of the California
Constitution, the Legislature makes the following findings:

This act is necessary to ensure minimum standards for public participation
and notice requirements allowing for greater public participation in
teleconference meetings.

92



Three Valleys Municipal Water District AB 2449

What is different about remote meetings under AB 24497

Under the provisions of the recently signed AB 2449 (Rubio), agencies will not be
obligated to post agendas at all teleconference locations, will not be obligated to
identify all teleconference locations in the meeting agendas, and will not be
obligated to make each teleconference location open to the public.

However, for an agency to proceed under the procedures established by AB 2449, it
must observe the requirement that at least a quorum of the members of the
legislative body participates in-person from a singular, physical location clearly
identified on the agenda, open to the public, and situated within the boundaries of
the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction. Under AB 2449,

it would not be permissible to have the entirety of the board participate remotely,
pursuant to the bill’s provisions. Remote participation under AB 2449 must be done
for specified reasons — either because of a “just cause” or as a result of “emergency
circumstances.” The two cases have different requirements that must be observed
and have their own unique restrictions. See table on next page for more details.

The agency must also be prepared to host a robust remote meeting — under the
terms of AB 2449, an agency must provide at least one of the following so that the
public may remotely observe the meeting and provide comments:

« Atwo-way audiovisual platform (defined to mean an online platform that
provides participants with the ability to participate in a meeting via both an
interactive video conference and a two-way telephonic function); and/or

¢ Atwo-way telephonic service and a live webcasting of the meeting (defined to
mean a telephone service that does not require internet access, is not
provided as part of a two-way audiovisual platform, and allows participants to
dial a telephone number to listen and verbally participate)

Under what conditions may board members use AB 2449?

Board agency members are individually tasked with observing certain requirements
before they can make use of AB 2449’s terms. It is incumbent upon the individual
board members themselves to follow certain requirements laid out in the bill: save
for some overlapping obligations, the requirements differ based on whether the
member’s remote participation is arising out of a “just cause” or “emergency
circumstances,” as shown in the table below:



Three Valleys Municipal Water District

“Just Cause”

V' The member notifies the legislative body
at the earliest opportunity possible
(including at the start of a regular meeting)
of their need to participate remotely for
“just cause,” including a general
description (typically not exceeding 20
words) of the circumstances relating to
their need to appear remotely at the given
meeting.

Remote participation for “just cause”
reasons shall not be utilized by any
member of the legislative body for more
than two meetings per calendar year.

"Just cause” means any of the following:

A childcare or caregiving need of a child,
parent, grandparent, grandchild, sibling,
spouse, or domestic partner that requires
them to participate remotely

< Acontagiousillness that prevents a
member from attending in person

« Aneed related to a physical or
mental disability not otherwise
accommodated

« Travel while on official business of
the legislative body or another state
or local agency

AB 2449

“Emergency Circumstances”
g

v The member requests the legis|ative
body to allow them to participate in the
meeting remotely due to ‘emergency
circumstances” and the legislative body
takes action to approve the request. The
member shall make this request to
participate remotely at a meeting as soon
as possible. The legislative body shall
request a general description (typically not
exceeding 20 words) of the circumstances
relating to their need to appear remotely at
the given meeting.

v The member shall make a separate
request for each meeting in which they
seek to participate remotely.

The general description of the
circumstances does not require the
member to disclose any medical diagnosis
or disability, or any personal medical
information that is already exempt under
existing law, such as the Confidentiality of
Medical Information Act.

The legislative body may take action on a
request to participate remotely at the
earliest opportunity. If the request does not
allow sufficient time to place proposed
action on such a request on the posted
agenda for the meeting for which the
request is made, the legislative body may
take action at the beginning of the meeting
in accordance with existing law.

“Emergency circumstances” means a
physical or family medical emergency that
prevents a member from attending in
person.




Three Valleys Municipal Water District AB 2445

v The member shall publicly disclose at the meeting, before any action is taken,
whether any other individuals 18 years of age or older are present in the room at
the remote location with the mem ber, and the general nature of the member's
relationship with any such individual(s).

v The member shall participate through both audio and visual technology.

Under neither case (“just cause”/“emergency circumstances”) do AB 2449°s
provisions permit any member of a legislative body to participate in meetings of
the legislative body solely by teleconference from a remote location for a period of:

« more than three consecutive months or 20 percent of the regular meetings
for the local agency within a calendar year, or

¢ more than two meetings jf the legislative body regularly meets fewer than 10
times per calendar year

The provisions in AB 2449 are optional. There is nothing in the law that precludes
an agency from observing existing Brown Act law in the conduct of their meetings.



JO7 T
/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Bill Information California Law Publications | Other Resources ' My Subscriptions My Favorites

AB-361 Open meetings: state and local agencies: teleconferences. (2021-2022)

SHARE THIS: H t Date Published: 09/17/2021 09:00 PM

Assembly Bill No. 361

CHAPTER 165

An act to add and repeal Section 89305.6 of the Education Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Section
54953 of, and to add and repeal Section 11133 of, the Government Code, relating to open meetings,
and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

[ Approved by Governor September 16, 2021. Filed with Secretary of State
September 16, 2021, ]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 361, Robert Rivas. Open meetings: state and local agencies: teleconferences.

(1) Existing law, the Ralph M. Brown Act requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of a legislative
body of a local agency, as those terms are defined, be open and public and that all persons be permitted to
attend and participate. The act contains specified provisions regarding the timelines for posting an agenda and
providing for the ability of the public to directly address the legislative bedy on any item of interest to the public.
The act generally requires all regular and special meetings of the legislative body be held within the boundaries
of the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, subject to certain exceptions. The act allows
for meetings to occur via teleconferencing subject to certain requirements, particularly that the legislative body
notice each teleconference location of each member that will be participating in the public meeting, that each
teleconference location be accessible to the public, that members of the public be allowed to address the
legislative body at each teleconference location, that the legislative body post an agenda at each teleconference
location, and that at least a quorum of the legislative body participate from locations within the boundaries of the
local agency’s jurisdiction. The act provides an exemption to the jurisdictional requirement for health authorities,
as defined. The act authorizes the district attorney or any interested perscn, subject to certain provisions, to
commence an action by mandamus or injunction for the purpose of obtaining a judicial determination that
specified actions taken by a legislative body are null and void,

Existing law, the California Emergency Services Act, authorizes the Governor, or the Director of Emergency
Services when the governor is inaccessible, to proclaim a state of emergency under specified circumstances.

Executive Order No. N-29-20 suspends the Ralph M. Brown Act’s requirements for teleconferencing during the
COVID-19 pandemic provided that notice and accessibility requirements are met, the public members are
allowed to observe and address the legislative body at the meeting, and that a legislative body of a local agency
has a procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for individuals with
disabilities, as specified.

This bill, until January 1, 2024, would authorize a local agency to use teleconferencing without complying with
the teleconferencing requirements imposed by the Ralph M. Brown Act when a legislative body of a local agency




holds a meeting during a declared state of emergency, as that term is defined, when state or local health officials
have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing, during a proclaimed state of emergency
held for the purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether meeting in person would present imminent risks
to the health or safety of attendees, and during a proclaimed state of emergency when the legislative body has
determined that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees, as

provided.

This bill would require legislative bodies that hold teleconferenced meetings under these abbreviated
teleconferencing procedures to give notice of the meeting and post agendas, as described, to allow members of
the public to access the meeting and address the legislative body, to give notice of the means by which members
of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment, including an opportunity for all persons to
attend via a call-in option or an internet-based service option, and to conduct the meeting in a manner that
protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties and the public appearing before the legislative
body. The bill would require the legislative body to take no further action on agenda items when there is a
disruption which prevents the public agency from broadcasting the meeting, or in the event of a disruption within
the local agency’s control which prevents members of the public from offering public comments, until public
access is restored. The bill would specify that actions taken during the disruption are subject to challenge
proceedings, as specified.

This bill would prohibit the legislative body from requiring public comments to be submitted in advance of the
meeting and would specify that the legislative body must provide an opportunity for the public to address the
legislative body and offer comment in real time. The bill would prohibit the legislative body from closing the
public comment period and the opportunity to register to provide public comment, until the public comment
period has elapsed or until a reasonable amount of time has elapsed, as specified. When there is a continuing
state of emergency, or when state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social
distancing, the bill would require a legislative body to make specified findings not later than 30 days after the
first teleconferenced meeting pursuant to these provisions, and to make those findings every 30 days thereafter,
in order to continue to meet under these abbreviated teleconferencing procedures.

Existing law prohibits a legislative body from requiring, as a condition to attend a meeting, a person to register
the person’s name, or to provide other information, or to fulfill any condition precedent to the person's
attendance.

This bill would exclude from that prohibition, a registration requirement imposed by a third-party internet
website or other online platform not under the control of the legislative body.

(2) Existing law, the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of a
state body be open and public and all persons be permitted to attend any meeting of a state body. The act
requires at least one member of the state body to be physically present at the location specified in the notice of

the meeting.

The Governor’s Executive Order No. N-29-20 suspends the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act
for teleconferencing during the COVID-19 pandemic, provided that notice and accessibility requirements are met,
the public members are allowed to observe and address the state body at the meeting, and that a state body has
a procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for individuals with
disabilities, as specified.

This bill, until January 31, 2022, would authorize, subject to specified notice and accessibility requirements, a
state body to hold public meetings through teleconferencing and to make public meetings accessible
telephonically, or otherwise electronically, to all members of the public seeking to observe and to address the
state body. With respect to a state body holding a public meeting pursuant to these provisions, the bill would
suspend certain requirements of existing law, including the requirements that each teleconference location be
accessible to the public and that members of the public be able to address the state body at each teleconference
location. Under the bill, a state body that holds a meeting through teleconferencing and allows members of the
public to observe and address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically would satisfy any
requirement that the state body allow members of the public to attend the meeting and offer public comment.
The bill would require that each state body that holds a meeting through teleconferencing provide notice of the
meeting, and post the agenda, as provided. The bill would urge state bodies utilizing these teleconferencing
procedures in the bill to use sound discretion and to make reasonable efforts to adhere as closely as reasonably
possible to existing law, as provided.




(3) Existing law establishes the various campuses of the California State University under the administration of
the Trustees of the California State University, and authorizes the establishment of student body organizations in
connection with the operations of California State University campuses.

The Gloria Romero Open Meetings Act of 2000 generally requires a legislative body, as defined, of a student body
organization to conduct its business in a meeting that is open and public. The act authorizes the legislative body
to use teleconferencing, as defined, for the benefit of the public and the legislative body in connection with any
meeting or proceeding authorized by law.

This bill, until January 31, 2022, would authorize, subject to specified notice and accessibility requirements, a
legislative body, as defined for purposes of the act, to hold public meetings through teleconferencing and to
make public meetings accessible telephonically, or otherwise electronically, to all members of the public seeking
to observe and to address the legislative body. With respect to a legislative body holding a public meeting
pursuant to these provisions, the bill would suspend certain requirements of existing law, including the
requirements that each teleconference location be accessible to the public and that members of the public be
able to address the legislative body at each teleconference location. Under the bill, a legislative body that holds a
meeting through teleconferencing and allows members of the public to observe and address the meeting
telephonically or otherwise electronically would satisfy any requirement that the legislative body allow members
of the public to attend the meeting and offer public comment. The bill would require that each legislative body
that holds a meeting through teleconferencing provide notice of the meeting, and post the agenda, as provided.
The bill would urge legislative bodies utilizing these teleconferencing procedures in the bill to use sound
discretion and to make reasonable efforts to adhere as closely as reasonably possible to existing law, as
provided.

(4) This bill would declare the Legislature’s intent, consistent with the Governor's Executive Order No. N-29-20,
to improve and enhance public access to state and local agency meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic and
future emergencies by allowing broader access through teleconferencing options.

(5) This bill would incorporate additional changes to Section 54953 of the Government Code proposed by AB 339
to be operative only if this bill and AB 339 are enacted and this bill is enacted last.

(6) The California Constitution requires local agencies, for the purpose of ensuring public access to the meetings
of public bodies and the writings of public officials and agencies, to comply with a statutory enactment that
amends or enacts laws relating to public records or open meetings and contains findings demonstrating that the
enactment furthers the constitutional requirements relating to this purpose.

This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.

(7) Existing constitutional provisions require that a statute that limits the right of access to the meetings of
public bodies or the writings of public officials and agencies be adopted with findings demonstrating the interest
protected by the limitation and the need for protecting that interest.

This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.
(8) This bill would declare that it is to take effect immediately as an urgency statute,

Vote: 2/3 Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: no

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. Section 89305.6 is added to the Education Code, to read:

893056.6. (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this article, and subject to the notice and accessibility
requirements in subdivisions (d) and (e), a legislative body may hold public meetings through teleconferencing
and make public meetings accessible telephonically, or otherwise electronically, to all members of the public
seeking to observe and to address the legislative body.

(b) (1) For a legislative body holding a public meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section, all
requirements in this article requiring the physical presence of members, the clerk or other personnel of the
legislative body, or the public, as a condition of participation in or quorum for a public meeting, are hereby
suspended.




(2) For a legislative body holding a public meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section, all of the
following requirements in this article are suspended:

(A) Each teleconference location from which a member will be participating in a public meeting or
proceeding be identified in the notice and agenda of the public meeting or proceeding.

(B) Each teleconference location be accessible to the public.
(C) Members of the public may address the legislative body at each teleconference conference location.
(D) Post agendas at all teleconference locations,

(E) At least one member of the legislative body be physically present at the location specified in the notice
of the meeting.

(c) A legislative body that holds a meeting through teleconferencing and allows members of the public to observe
and address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically, consistent with the notice and accessibility
requirements in subdivisions (d) and (e), shall have satisfied any requirement that the legislative body allow
members of the public to attend the meeting and offer public comment. A legislative body need not make
available any physical location from which members of the public may observe the meeting and offer public
comment.

(d) If a legislative body holds a meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section and allows members
of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically, the legislative body
shall also do both of the following:

(1) Implement a procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable modification or
accommodation from individuals with disabilities, consistent with the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12101 et seq.), and resolving any doubt whatsoever in favor of accessibility.

(2) Advertise that procedure each time notice is given of the means by which members of the public may
observe the meeting and offer public comment, pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (e).

(e) Except to the extent this section provides otherwise, each legislative body that holds a meeting through
teleconferencing pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

(1) Give advance notice of the time of, and post the agenda for, each public meeting according to the
timeframes otherwise prescribed by this article, and using the means otherwise prescribed by this article, as
applicable.

(2) In each instance in which notice of the time of the meeting is otherwise given or the agenda for the
meeting is otherwise posted, also give notice of the means by which members of the public may observe the
meeting and offer public comment. As to any instance in which there is a change in the means of public
observation and comment, or any instance prior to the effective date of this section in which the time of the
meeting has been noticed or the agenda for the meeting has been posted without also including notice of the
means of public observation and comment, a legislative body may satisfy this requirement by advertising the
means of public observation and comment using the most rapid means of communication available at the time.
Advertising the means of public observation and comment using the most rapid means of communication
available at the time shall include, but need not be limited to, posting such means on the legislative body’s
internet website.

(f) All legislative bodies utilizing the teleconferencing procedures in this section are urged to use sound discretion
and to make reasonable efforts to adhere as closely as reasonably possible to the otherwise applicable provisions
of this article, in order to maximize transparency and provide the public access to legislative body meetings.

(g) This section shall remain in effect only until January 31, 2022, and as of that date is repealed.
SEC. 2. Section 11133 is added to the Government Code, to read:

11133. (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this article, and subject to the notice and accessibility
requirements in subdivisions (d) and (e), a state body may hold public meetings through teleconferencing and
make public meetings accessible telephonically, or otherwise electronically, to all members of the public seeking
to observe and to address the state body.




(b) (1) For a state body holding a public meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section, all
requirements in this article requiring the physical presence of members, the clerk or other personnel of the state
body, or the public, as a condition of participation in or quorum for a public meeting, are hereby suspended.

(2) For a state body holding a public meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section, all of the
following requirements in this article are suspended:

(A) Each teleconference location from which a member will be participating in a public meeting or
proceeding be identified in the notice and agenda of the public meeting or proceeding.

(B) Each teleconference location be accessible to the public.
(C) Members of the public may address the state body at each teleconference conference location.

(D) Post agendas at all teleconference locations.

(E) At least one member of the state body be physically present at the location specified in the notice of the
meeting.

(c) A state body that holds a meeting through teleconferencing and allows members of the public to observe and
address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically, consistent with the notice and accessibility
requirements in subdivisions (d) and (e), shall have satisfied any requirement that the state body allow members
of the public to attend the meeting and offer public comment. A state body need not make available any physical
location from which members of the public may observe the meeting and offer public comment.

(d) If a state body holds a meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section and allows members of the
public to observe and address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically, the state body shall also do
both of the following:

(1) Implement a procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable modification or
accommodation from individuals with disabilities, consistent with the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12101 et seq.), and resolving any doubt whatsoever in favor of accessibility.

(2) Advertise that procedure each time notice is given of the means by which members of the public may
observe the meeting and offer public comment, pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (e).

(e) Except to the extent this section provides otherwise, each state body that holds a meeting through
teleconferencing pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

(1) Give advance notice of the time of, and post the agenda for, each public meeting according to the
timeframes otherwise prescribed by this article, and using the means otherwise prescribed by this article, as
applicable.

(2) In each instance in which notice of the time of the meeting is otherwise given or the agenda for the
meeting is otherwise posted, also give notice of the means by which members of the public may observe the
meeting and offer public comment. As to any instance in which there is a change in the means of public
observation and comment, or any instance prior to the effective date of this section in which the time of the
meeting has been noticed or the agenda for the meeting has been posted without also including notice of the
means of public observation and comment, a state body may satisfy this requirement by advertising the means
of public observation and comment using the most rapid means of communication available at the time.
Advertising the means of public observation and comment using the most rapid means of communication
available at the time shall include, but need not be limited to, posting such means on the state body’s internet
website.

(f) All state bodies utilizing the teleconferencing procedures in this section are urged to use sound discretion and
to make reasonable efforts to adhere as closely as reasonably possible to the otherwise applicable provisions of
this article, in order to maximize transparency and provide the public access to state body meetings.

(g) This section shall remain in effect only until January 31, 2022, and as of that date is repealed.
SEC. 3. Section 54953 of the Government Code is amended to read:

54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall be
permitted to attend any meeting of the legislative body of a local agency, except as otherwise provided in this




chapter.

(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body of a local agency may use
teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any
meeting or proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding shall comply with all
otherwise applicable requirements of this chapter and all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a
specific type of meeting or proceeding.

(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all purposes in connection with any
meeting within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. All votes taken during a teleconferenced
meeting shall be by rollcall.

(3) If the legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all
teleconference locations and conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency. Each
teleconference location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and each
teleconference location shall be accessible to the public. During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the
members of the legislative body shall participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over
which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as provided in subdivisions (d) and (e). The agenda shall
provide an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section
54954.3 at each teleconference location.

(4) For the purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting of a legislative body, the members of
which are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both. Nothing
in this section shall prohibit a local agency from providing the public with additional teleconference locations.

(c) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final.

(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action taken and the vote or abstention on
that action of each member present for the action.

(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a summary of a recommendation for a
final action on the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in which the final
action is to be taken. This paragraph shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act
(Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1) to inspect or copy records created or
received in the process of developing the recommendation.

(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), if 2 health
authority conducts a teleconference meeting, members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be
counted toward the establishment of a quorum when participating in the teleconference if at least 50 percent of
the number of members that would establish @ quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides a teleconference number, and
associated access codes, if any, that allows any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number
and access codes are identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.

(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health authority members from regularly
meeting at @ common physical site within the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference
locations within or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which a quorum is
established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all other requirements of this section.

(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity created pursuant to Sections
14018.7, 14087.31, 14087.35, 14087.36, 14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code,
any joint powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of
Division 7 for the purpose of contracting pursuant to Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and
any advisory committee to a county-sponsecred health plan licensed pursuant to Chapter 2.2 (commencing with
Section 1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.

(e) (1) A local agency may use teleconferencing without complying with the requirements of paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b) if the legislative body complies with the requirements of paragraph (2) of this subdivision in any
of the following circumstances:




(A) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials
have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing.

(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of
determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

(C) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has determined, by
majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would
present imminent risks to the heaith or safety of attendees.

(2) A legislative body that holds a meeting pursuant to this subdivision shall do all of the following:

(A) The legislative body shall give notice of the meeting and post agendas as otherwise required by this
chapter.

(B) The legislative body shall aliow members of the public to access the meeting and the agenda shall
provide an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to
Section 54954.3. In each instance in which notice of the time of the teleconferenced meeting is otherwise
given or the agenda for the meeting is otherwise posted, the legislative body shall also give notice of the
means by which members of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment. The agenda shall
identify and include an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in option or an internet-based service
option. This subparagraph shall not be construed to require the legislative body to provide a physical
location frem which the public may attend or comment.

(C) The legislative body shall conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and
constitutional rights of the parties and the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency.

(D) In the event of a disruption which prevents the public agency from broadcasting the meeting to
members of the public using the call-in option or internet-based service option, or in the event of a
disruption within the local agency's control which prevents members of the public from offering public
comments using the call-in option or internet-based service option, the body shall take no further action on
items appearing on the meeting agenda until public access to the meeting via the call-in option or internet-
based service option is restored. Actions taken on agenda items during a disruption which prevents the
public agency from broadcasting the meeting may be challenged pursuant to Section 54960.1.

(E) The legislative body shall not require public comments to be submitted in advance of the meeting and
must provide an opportunity for the public to address the legislative body and offer comment in real time.
This subparagraph shall not be construed to require the legislative body to provide a physical location from
which the public may attend or comment.

(F) Notwithstanding Section 54953.3, an individual desiring to provide public comment through the use of
an internet website, or other online platform, not under the control of the local legislative body, that
requires registration to log in to a teleconference may be required to register as required by the third-party
internet website or online platform to participate.

(G) (i) A legislative body that provides a timed public comment period for each agenda item shall not close
the public comment period for the agenda item, or the opportunity to register, pursuant to subparagraph
(F), to provide public comment until that timed public comment period has elapsed.

(ii) A legislative body that does not provide a timed public comment period, but takes public comment
separately on each agenda item, shall allow a reasonable amount of time per agenda item to allow public
members the opportunity to provide public comment, including time for members of the public to
register pursuant to subparagraph (F), or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public
comment.

(i) A legislative body that provides a timed general public comment period that does not correspond to a
specific agenda item shall not close the public comment period or the opportunity to register, pursuant to
subparagraph (F), until the timed general public comment period has elapsed.

(3) If a state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures
to promote social distancing, in order to continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b), the legislative body shall, not later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time




pursuant to subparagraph (A), (B), or (C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the following
findings by majority vote:

(A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency.
(B) Any of the following circumstances exist:

(i) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in
person.

(i) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.

(4) For the purposes of this subdivision, “state of emergency” means a state of emergency proclaimed
pursuant to Section 8625 of the California Emergency Services Act (Article 1 (commencing with Section 8550)
of Chapter 7 of Division 1 of Title 2).

(f) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024, and as of that date is repealed.
SEC. 3.1. Section 54953 of the Government Code is amended to read:

54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall be
permitted to attend any meeting of the legislative body of a local agency in person, except as otherwise provided
in this chapter. Local agencies shall conduct meetings subject to this chapter consistent with applicable state and
federal civil rights laws, including, but not limited to, any applicable language access and other nondiscrimination
obligations.

(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body of a local agency may use
teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any
meeting or proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding shall comply with all
otherwise applicable requirements of this chapter and all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a
specific type of meeting or proceeding.

(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all purposes in connection with any
meeting within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. All votes taken during a teleconferenced
meeting shall be by rollcall.

(3) If the legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all
teleconference locations and conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency. Each
teleconference location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and each
teleconference location shall be accessible to the public. During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the
members of the legislative body shall participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over
which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as provided in subdivisions (d) and (e). The agenda shall
provide an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section
54954.3 at each teleconference location.

(4) For the purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting of a legislative body, the members of
which are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both, Nothing
in this section shall prohibit a local agency frem providing the public with additional teleconference locations.

(c) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final.

(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action taken and the vote or abstention on
that action of each member present for the action.

(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a summary of a recommendation for a
final action on the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local
agency executive, as defined in subdivision {d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in which the final
action is to be taken. This paragraph shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act
(Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1) to inspect or copy records created or
received in the process of developing the recommendation.

(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), if a health
authority conducts a teleconference meeting, members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be




counted toward the establishment of a quorum when participating in the teleconference if at least 50 percent of
the number of members that would establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides a teleconference number, and
associated access codes, if any, that allows any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number
and access codes are identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.

(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health authority members from regularly
meeting at a common physical site within the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference
locations within or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which a guorum is
established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all other requirements of this section.

(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity created pursuant to Sections
14018.7, 14087.31, 14087.35, 14087.36, 14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code,
any joint powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of
Division 7 for the purpose of contracting pursuant to Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and
any advisory committee to a county-sponsored health plan licensed pursuant to Chapter 2.2 (ccmmencing with
Section 1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.

(e) (1) A local agency may use teleconferencing without complying with the requirements of paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b) if the legislative body complies with the requirements of paragraph (2) of this subdivision in any
of the following circumstances:

(A) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials
have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing.

(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of
determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

(C) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has determined, by
majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

(2) A legislative body that holds a meeting pursuant to this subdivision shall do all of the following:

(A) The legislative body shall give notice of the meeting and post agendas as otherwise required by this
chapter.

(B) The legislative body shall allow members of the public to access the meeting and the agenda shall
provide an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to
Section 54954.3. In each instance in which notice of the time of the teleconferenced meeting is otherwise
given or the agenda for the meeting is otherwise posted, the legislative body shall also give notice of the
means by which members of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment. The agenda shall
identify and include an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in option or an internet-based service
option. This subparagraph shall not be construed to require the legislative body to provide a physical
location from which the public may attend or comment.

(C) The legislative body shall conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and
constitutional rights of the parties and the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency.

(D) In the event of a disruption which prevents the public agency from broadcasting the meeting to
members of the public using the call-in option or internet-based service option, or in the event of a
disruption within the local agency’s control which prevents members of the public from offering public
comments using the call-in option or internet-based service option, the body shall take no further action on
items appearing on the meeting agenda until public access to the meeting via the call-in option or internet-
based service option is restored. Actions taken on agenda items during a disruption which prevents the
public agency from broadcasting the meeting may be challenged pursuant to Section 54960.1.

(E) The legislative body shall not require public comments to be submitted in advance of the meeting and
must provide an opportunity for the public to address the legislative body and offer comment in real time.
This subparagraph shall not be construed to require the legislative body to provide a physical location from
which the public may attend or comment,




(F) Notwithstanding Section 54953.3, an individual desiring to provide public comment through the use of
an internet website, or other online platform, not under the control of the local legislative body, that
requires registration to log in to a teleconference may be required to register as required by the third-party
internet website or online platform to participate.

(G) (i) A legislative body that provides a timed public comment period for each agenda item shall not close
the public comment period for the agenda item, or the opportunity to register, pursuant to subparagraph
(F), to provide public comment until that timed public comment period has elapsed.

(ii) A legislative body that does not provide a timed public comment period, but takes public comment
separately on each agenda item, shall allow a reasonable amount of time per agenda item to allow public
members the opportunity to provide public comment, including time for members of the public to
register pursuant to subparagraph (F), or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public
comment.

(iii) A legislative body that provides a timed general public comment period that does not correspond to a
specific agenda item shall not close the public comment period or the opportunity te register, pursuant to
subparagraph (F), until the timed general public comment period has elapsed.

(3) If a state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures
to promote social distancing, in order to continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b), the legislative body shall, not later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time
pursuant to subparagraph (A), (B), or (C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the following
findings by majority vote:

(A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency.

(B) Any of the following circumstances exist:

(i) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in

person.

(ii) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.

(4) For the purposes of this subdivision, "state of emergency” means a state of emergency proclaimed
pursuant to Section 8625 of the California Emergency Services Act (Article 1 (commencing with Section 8550)
of Chapter 7 of Division 1 of Title 2).

(f) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024, and as of that date is repealed.
SEC. 4. Section 54953 is added to the Government Code, to read:

54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall be
permitted to attend any meeting of the legislative body of a local agency, except as otherwise provided in this

chapter.

(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body of a local agency may use
teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any
meeting or proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding shall comply with all
requirements of this chapter and all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a specific type of meeting

or proceeding.

(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all purposes in connection with any
meeting within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. All votes taken during a teleconferenced

meeting shall be by rollcall.

(3) If the legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all
teleconference locations and conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency. Each
teleconference location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and each
teleconference location shall be accessible to the public. During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the
members of the legislative body shall participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over
which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as provided in subdivision {d). The agenda shall provide




an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 54954.3
at each teleconference location.

(4) For the purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting of a legislative body, the members of
which are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both. Nothing
in this section shall prohibit a local agency from providing the public with additional teleconference locations

(c) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final.

(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action taken and the vote or abstention on
that action of each member present for the action.

(3} Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a summary of a recommendation for a
final action on the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in which the final
action is to be taken. This paragraph shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act
(Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1) to inspect or copy records created or
received in the process of developing the recommendation.

(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), if a health
authority conducts a teleconference meeting, members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be
counted toward the establishment of a quorum when participating in the teleconference if at least 50 percent of
the number of members that would establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides a teleconference number, and
associated access codes, if any, that allows any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number
and access codes are identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.

(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health authority members from regularly
meeting at a common physical site within the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference
locations within or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which a quorum is
established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all other requirements of this section.

(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity created pursuant to Sections
14018.7, 14087.31, 14087.35, 14087.36, 14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code,
any joint powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of
Division 7 for the purpose of contracting pursuant to Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and
any advisory committee to a county-sponsored health plan licensed pursuant to Chapter 2.2 (commencing with
Section 1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.

(e) This section shall become operative January 1, 2024,
SEC. 4.1. Section 54953 is added to the Government Code, to read:

54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall be
permitted to attend any meeting of the legislative body of a local agency, in person except as otherwise provided
in this chapter. Local agencies shall conduct meetings subject to this chapter consistent with applicable state and
federal civil rights laws, including, but not limited to, any applicable language access and other nondiscrimination

obligations.

(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body of a local agency may use
teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any
meeting or proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding shall comply with all
requirements of this chapter and all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a specific type of meeting
or proceeding.

(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all purposes in connection with any
meeting within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. All votes taken during a teleconferenced

meeting shall be by rollcall.

(3) If the legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all
teleconference locations and conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency. Each
teleconference location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and each




teleconference location shall be accessible to the public. During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the
members of the legislative body shall participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over
which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as provided in subdivision (d). The agenda shall provide
an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 54954.3
at each teleconference location.

(4) For the purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting of a legislative body, the members of
which are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both. Nothing
in this section shall prohibit a local agency from providing the public with additional teleconference locations.,

{c) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final.

(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action taken and the vote or abstention on
that action of each member present for the action.

(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a summary of a recommendation for a
final action on the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in which the final
action is to be taken. This paragraph shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act
(Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1) to inspect or copy records created or
received in the process of developing the recommendation.

(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), if a health
authority conducts a teleconference meeting, members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be
counted toward the establishment of a quorum when participating in the teleconference if at least 50 percent of
the number of members that would establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides a teleconference number, and
associated access codes, if any, that allows any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number
and access codes are identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.

(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health authority members from regularly
meeting at a common physical site within the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference
locations within or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which a quorum is
established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all other requirements of this section.

(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity created pursuant to Sections
14018.7, 14087.31, 14087.35, 14087.36, 14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code,
any joint powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of
Division 7 for the purpose of contracting pursuant to Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and
any advisory committee to a county-sponsored health plan licensed pursuant to Chapter 2.2 (commencing with
Section 1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.

(e) This section shall become operative January 1, 2024.

SEC. 5. Sections 3.1 and 4.1 of this bill incorporate amendments to Section 54953 of the Government Code
proposed by both this bill and Assembly Bill 339, Those sections of this bill shall only become operative if (1)
both bills are enacted and become effective on or before January 1, 2022, but this bill becomes operative first,
(2) each bill amends Section 54953 of the Government Code, and (3) this bill is enacted after Assembly Bill 339,
in which case Section 54953 of the Government Code, as amended by Sections 3 and 4 of this bill, shall remain
operative only until the operative date of Assembly Bill 339, at which time Sections 3.1 and 4.1 of this bill shall
become operative.

SEC. 6. It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting this act to improve and enhance public access to state and
local agency meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic and future applicable emergencies, by allowing broader
access through teleconferencing options consistent with the Governer’s Executive Order No. N-29-20 dated
March 17, 2020, permitting expanded use of teleconferencing during the COVID-19 pandemic.

SEC. 7. The Legislature finds and declares that Sections 3 and 4 of this act, which amend, repeal, and add
Section 54953 of the Government Code, further, within the meaning of paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of
Section 3 of Article 1 of the California Constitution, the purpeses of that constitutional section as it relates to the
right of public access to the meetings of local public bodies or the writings of local public officials and local
agencies. Pursuant to paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article 1 of the California Constitution, the
Legislature makes the following findings:




This act is necessary to ensure minimum standards for public participation and notice requirements allowing for
greater public participation in teleconference meetings during applicable emergencies.

SEC. 8. (a) The Legislature finds and declares that during the COVID-19 public health emergency, certain
requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act (Article 9 (commencing with Section 11120) of Chapter 1 of
Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code) were suspended by Executive Order N-29-20. Audio and
video teleconference were widely used to conduct public meetings in lieu of physical location meetings, and
public meetings conducted by teleconference during the COVID-19 public health emergency have been
productive, have increased public participation by all members of the public regardless of their location in the
state and ability to travel to physical meeting locations, have protected the health and safety of civil servants
and the public, and have reduced travel costs incurred by members of state bodies and reduced work hours
spent traveling to and from meetings.

(b) The Legislature finds and declares that Section 1 of this act, which adds and repeals Section 89305.6 of the
Education Code, Section 2 of this act, which adds and repeals Section 11133 of the Government Code, and
Sections 3 and 4 of this act, which amend, repeal, and add Section 54953 of the Government Code, all increase
and potentially limit the public’s right of access to the meetings of public bodies or the writings of public officials
and agencies within the meaning of Section 3 of Article I of the California Constitution. Pursuant to that
constitutional provision, the Legislature makes the following findings to demonstrate the interest protected by
this limitation and the need for protecting that interest:

(1) By removing the requirement that public meetings be conducted at a primary physical location with a
quorum of members present, this act protects the health and safety of civil servants and the public and does
not preference the experience of members of the public who might be able to attend a meeting in a physical
location over members of the public who cannot travel or attend that meeting in a physical location.

(2) By removing the requirement for agendas to be placed at the location of each public official participating in
a public meeting remotely, including from the member’s private home or hotel room, this act protects the
personal, private information of public officials and their families while preserving the public’s right to access
information concerning the conduct of the people’s business.

SEC. 9. This act is an urgency statute necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, or
safety within the meaning of Article IV of the California Constituticn and shall go into immediate effect. The facts

constituting the necessity are:

In order to ensure that state and local agencies can continue holding public meetings while providing essential
services like water, power, and fire protection to their constituents during public health, wildfire, or other states
of emergencies, it is necessary that this act take effect immediately.




COMMUA,
% i

' %
1o11810®

LEEDEE Helendale Community Services District

L1

Date: October 6, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval to Move District
Funds to Additional Investment Options

Staff Recommendation
Staff seeks approval of this item.

Staff Report
The Board has authorized the District’s General Manager to oversee the District’s investment

portfolio within the guideposts of the Investment Policy. However whenever possible, a public
discussion of the District’s finances is preferred by Management.

In August the District opened an investment account with CLASS and moved $2 million into the
account which are showing a positive rate of return. As interest rates continue to rise, there are
additional options available to diversify the District’s portfolio. Management has been in
discussions with Bank management and the investment bankers at Citizen’s Business Bank
regarding ways to reduce the monthly bank charges and explore investment opportunities within
the bank. They have a suite of short to medium terms options that will fit well within the Districts
investment strategy of Safety-Liquidity-Yield and accomplish a reduction in monthly bank charges.
Management has discussed with the auditors and our financial support firm what trends they are
seeing amongst their clients. Staff's recommendation is aligned with current investment trends
from other public agencies.

Fiscal Impact: Increased rate of return on investments.
Possible Motion: Authorize General Manager to diversify investments as outlined

Attachments: CBB Short-Term Yields/Liquidity Report for 9/21/2022



"9sealoul pa4 50
SAS9M SIU} Jale J9qOJdQ Ul BWIBWOS (/7 9A0QE PIOyS SPjalA JeseL-Aauopy

13quUIdaQ pue JaqIRAON Ul 9)eJ SpuNj paj 8y} 10} SOSESIOUI [BUORIPPE
Ul paolid aAey sjediely ‘pieog aAIeSaY [elapa B} Wwioly s|aAs| a)el spuny pay
i8ybiy ui seoud JeMieLW pUOq By} SB PIEO] BY} SSOI0E Aldieys dn panow sney spiaiz

‘PSUBAUL pue paus)ie)y sey aAInd plaIA Aunseal) gn auj

'$aNnssi juawuisnob-uou pue juswuianob yjoq
Spnjoul jey; seuobsied snowuen Jo spuoq pioy AjiesidAy soljojuod Aypinbi| 1snuj susziin

'2¢02/1.2/6 10 se spjaih 1ayiew-Aauow se llom se senssi Ainseal| g pue
ajes0d109 ‘Aouabe Juswiulianob uo splaiA ajewixoidde syuassidas siy |

'SpjelA [enjoe esay ansiyoe ueo am asjuelent Jouued jsni 1suaziin

GL'E 98°¢ 86'€ 0¥ L0V 98¢ TS Ainseal |
L2 L'E L2 L2 bi'g Li'e LL'E 1xiepy Aauopy
00°'S S8'v GLy - OF'y oLy 08¢ 08¢ Aouaby 1,n09
8Gv 0S¥ vy GE'V AN % v6'¢ g8t (V) sejeiodio)
SIA G SIA v SIA ¢ SIA Z AL SUYIUON G | SUUOW €

[AATAIRAL

AlpinbI/spiaiA wisl-poys

TOQOMAT T OMIIT?T S -
Fp..lf.\ﬂklrcﬁ\rrLCJ.ﬁ..L..,ﬂrlL.rtlY.\



COMMUN,?’

S
: %

1oiisio

HELENDAL

EEE Helendale Community Services District
Date: October 6, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion Only Regarding Review of Water Usage for Water Year 2021/2022

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None

WATER RIGHTS REVIEW:

The District has made significant investment in water resources during its history. It has been an
investment to ensure sustainability for the District. When we assumed operations from the
County in 2007 there was not having enough water rights to serve the annual pumping demands in
WY06/07, as shown in the chart below, to a current position of having excessive water available to
lease. The investment in water rights will continue to benefit the District for the foreseeable
future. The purchase of water rights from the Palisades property (Safari Ranch) in WY14/15
helped increased the District’s water rights ownership by XXX acre feet and provided more water
than the current production demand. The District has continued to purchase water when it comes
available. In 2020, a total of 148 acre-feet of Alto water was purchased. In January 2023, the
District will make its final installment payment of $185,000 on the purchase of 148 acre-feet at a
cost of $740,000 acquired in December 2020.

Centro Water Rights: The District also owns 219 Base Annual Production Rights in the Centro sub-
area. This water is used to meet the annual make-up obligation. This water has been ramped
down in the past three years by the Judge’s order to a current 60%. Continued ramp-downs are
estimated each year to a total of 40% by Water Year 29/30. The District is currently 3% of the total
make up obligation. As the ramp-downs continue the usable amount of water rights will decrease
thereby requiring the District to purchase additional water rights to meet the make-up obligation.
Based upon an analysis of projected ramp-downs, the District will need to purchase up to 135 AF
of additional Centro water rights. For the current Water Year the District has an estimated deficit
of 50 acre feet. Each year the amount is determined by Wastermaster engineer and published in a
draft report issued each December or January.

Alto Water Rights:

The excess water production rights that the District owns above what is required to meet the
needs of the District have been leased to other entities and provides an extra source of income to
help offset debt service or capital projects. The Board recently approved a 5- year lease
agreement for the excess water rights. The District has an estimated 741 acre-feet to lease this
year. The established rate is 10% below an estimated Watermaster rate of an $619/AF that will be



solidified by February 2023. This will provide an estimated $400,000 of revenue for the water
fund.

Over the past 14 years the District has done an excellent job reducing water related to
“unaccounted for water” through proactive maintenance and the initial service line replacement
program completed in 2010. As noted by the graph below, water production reduced from 1975
in WY07/08 to a current level just under 1600AF. The initial reduction in water loss was over 400
acre-feet each year due to water leaks prior to the District assuming control from the County. This
was viewed as a significant issue. Further, the community has done its part in the water
conservation efforts as shown by the annual average from WY10/11 through WY13/14 of 1743
which drops to an average of 1503 acre-feet per year for WY14/15 through WY18/19. This reflects
an average annual reduction of over 240 acre-feet.

' . m FPA

| : ® Pumped

| 2000 | :

! f

i' 1 t -
500 F o wm B B
|

11000 | : : -
| |

- 500 |

f 0 - r .., .-

. N
Q & \ x'*\h} \\

& @ o
\<> \ @\ \\' (&) a)
! 45\& & Q\& & & @

Water Supply Fee: The District collects a water supply fee for new construction that was originally
instituted in May 2009 and can be modified from time to time. The current water supply fee that
is used specifically for the cost of the water rights is currently $5000 per new single-family
residential dwelling unit. Since 2009 the District has had 45 houses constructed or in the process
of being construction who have paid the water supply fee for a total of $225,000 through 2022.



Water Connections

14
12

10

8
6
ql
: ||||

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

L]

<

FISCAL IMPACT: Revenue from the lease of excess water rights varies each year.
POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: None



ERV/
é,?«’-em O&@

3 0
= a
z s
j-,-,,;. ; . I.- »

=

% Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 6, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding December Meeting Schedule

Staff Recommendation
Staff seeks approval of this item.

Staff Report

Currently there are regular meetings scheduled for December 15t and 15". President Smith’s last
meeting will be 12/1/22. At that meeting, Staff will plan a brief celebration to honor his years of
dedicated service to the District.

The election will be certified by December 2", at which time the directors can be sworn in prior to
the 12/15 meeting. In an effort to meet the need to swear in directors and complete the AB1234
Ethics training, Staff is suggesting that the Board may wish to consider holding a special meeting
on Friday, 12/2 for the swearing in of directors, appointment of officers for the upcoming year and
ethics training.

Fiscal Impact: None

Possible Motion: Approve Special Meeting for December 2nd

Attachments: None



	1062022.pdf
	SKM_C554e22100410390.pdf

